Readfield Select Board
May 16, 2022, Meeting Agenda
Select Board Meeting starts: 6:30 PM
Select Board Meeting ends (unless extended) at 8:30 PM

Pledge of Allegiance
Regular Meeting Items - § min.
22-122 - Minutes: Select Board meeting minutes of March 28 and April 11, 2022,
22-123 - Warrants: #42-47
Communications - 30 min.
Select Board communications. - 5 min.
Town Statf Reports - 10 min.
¢ Treasurer’s Report - April 2022
e Town Manager’s Report & Project Updates
Boards, Committees, Commissions & Departments - S min.
e Board and Committee Minutes (see reverse for full listing)
Public Communication - Members of the public may address the Select Board - 10 min.
Appointments, Reappointments, & Resignations - 5 min
22-124 - Consider the resignation of Patrick McCormick from the Broadband Internet Committee
Old Business 45 min.
22-062 - Hear an update and consider next steps for the Fairgrounds Community Park and Conservation
Project status - 10 min.
21-068 - Hear an update and consider next steps for broadband internet - 20 min.
22-110¢ - Consider the final Town Meeting Warrant and explanation document - 5 min,
22-119 - Discuss the upcoming Heritage Days celebration in August - 10 min.
New Business - 30 min,
22-125 - Consider the disposition of tax acquired property - 10 min.
22-126 - Consider updates to the Town of Readfield Purchasing Palicy - 10 min.
22-127 - Hear an update and consider next steps in the ongoing effort to improve EMS Service - 10 min.
Other Business, Upcoming Meetings, and Future Agenda Items - 5 min.
Adjournment

Fhis meeting witl e hold in-person a the Towre Office
Participate via Zoom at: htips://us02web. zoom.us/ /88149608367 or
Call-in at +1 (929} 436-2866 and enter meeting 1D: 881 4960 8367 and passcode; 781405




REGULAR MEETING

¢ VIINUTES
¢ \WARRANTS




Readfield Select Board
May 16, 2022

Readfield Select Board Item # 22-122
Regular Meeting Minutes — Monday, March 28, 2022 — Unapproved

Select Board Members Present: Carol Doorenbos, Ralph Eno, Sean Keegan, Dennis Price and Kathryn
Woodsum

Others Attending: Eric Dyer (Town Manager), Anjelica Pittman (Board Secretary), Hannah Flannery
(Recreation Board), Bob Bittar

Regular Meeting:
Dennis cailed the Select Board meeting to order at 6:30 pm followed by the Pledge of Allegiance

Commpanications (10 Mins)

¢ Select Board Communications — 5 mins
» Kathryn conveyed an idea from Ben Rodriguez to the Board, for the Town of Readfield to
participate as a location for Wreaths across America. There are 300+ Veteran Graves in
Readfield; the Wreaths would be purchased by donation, at $15 for one wreath or $30 for 3
wreath donations. The sponsor group is nonprofit. Ralph added that the town could potentially
fund any outstanding balance not covered by donations,

¢ Public Communicatiens - Members of the public may address the Select Board on any topic — 5 mins
» Bob Bittar, who owns the Emporium, and hopes to open it this summer, stopped by to update the
Board that he will be submitting a new application for the barn he owns on Millstream.

Old Business (30 mins)

o 22-(062-Discuss the Fairgrounds Community Park and Conservation Project status and next steps (5
mins)
» Hannah attended to give updates on the Fairgrounds Project, she sent out notices to abutters of
the property last week and a meeting for the abutters is being held March 31, 2022. The project is
on track for approval of the final concept design and general public meeting.

o  22-110-Consider a draft Town Meeting Warrant (20 mins)
» Changes being made by Select Board and attorney, broadband preferred provider still in
negotiations, still adjusting terms, if necessary, the town will pursue another vendor, ARPA
funds are coming in around $4.85 million range, under the proposed $5 million.

New Business (15 mins)

e 22-111 - Consider a Bond Anticipation Note for the Community Broadband Project (5 mins)

» This note is a way to borrow funds (estimated at $1 mil to $1.5 mil by the builder) for the short
term; with the knowledge that long term financing is on its way, this would prepare the
Broadband Project if it receives final approval from voters in November. Motion made by
Kathryn to authorize the Town Manager to enter infe a Bond Anticipation Note for Town of
Readfield up to $2.5 million for tax exempt rate prior 1o April 1% 2022, with the understanding
the expense is only to be made if the Broadband Article passes at town meeting. Seconded by
Ralph, Vote 5-0 in favor.

Page 1 of 2 — unapproved




Readfield Select Board
Regular Meeting Minutes — Monday, March 28, 2022 — Unapproved

» 22-112 - Consider marketing and design services for the Community Broadband Project (5 mins)
> Kathryn spoke to Danny Campbell who can create a website at $75/hr, 15 hours or less, site

active ($200 a year) and linked from the Towns current website and can also market at the same
rate. Eric mentioned there will be more expenses with educating the public, not only marketing
but utilizing design services as well. He would like to request up to $3000 for the remainder of
the planning and design work from a broadband allocated account with a remaining $4200. Eric
would like a motion from the select board to expend up to $3000 for outreach and education and
marketing and design work, Kathryn motioned to approve, Sean seconded, Vote 5-0 in favor,

e 22-113 — Consider an engineering proposal for the Nickerson Hill and P. Ridge Rd. Intersection (5 mins)
> Eric is requesting a motion to authorize into agreement up to $18,500 to improve the conditions

at Nickerson Hill and P Ridge rd. There are some funds available to help; combined with the
reserve may be enough to accomplish. The town has money for the design this year, the
construction budget was $20K, will not be enough because the survey that must be done is a 50%
increase in cost, the survey must be done in this case, to correct right of way issue. Along with
the reserve funds available, this could be accomplished this year. Kathryn made a motion to
extend the meeting, seconded by Sean, vote 5-0 in favor. Once the town completes the design
wark, if there is not enough funding to cover the entire project, money can be set aside to begin
planning for the roadwork to be completed next year. Speeding was also brought up by Sean and
he mentioned the use of Winthrop’s “Winthrop Plays Qutside” initiative as a possible model to
use for our own “Readfield Plays Outside” in order to help combat the speeding issue we are
seeing throughout the entire town. Motion made by Kathryn to authorize Eric to enter into a
contract with Mainland Development Consultants up to $18,500 seconded by Sean, 5-0 Vote in
favor,

Other Business, Upcoming Meetings, Future Agenda Items (5 mins)
» Resolution created to solve the EMS shortage was read by Dennis, motion to accept the

resolution made by Ralph and seconded by Kathryn, 5-0 vote in favor. Dennis motioned to
nominate Carol Doorenbos as Liaison to the Resolution, Kathryn seconds, Vote 5-0 in favor.

Motion made by Sean to adjourn the meeting, Seconded by Kathryn, Vote 5-0 in favor,
Meeting adjourned at approximately 8:06 pm; Vote: Unanimous

Minutes submiited by Anjelica Piftman, Board Secretary

Page 2 of 2 — unapproved




Readfield Select Board

Regular Meeting Minutes — Monday, April 11, 2022 — Unapproved

Select Board Members Present: Carol Doorenbos, Ralph Eno, Sean Keegan, Dennis Price, and Kathryn

Woodsum

Others Attending: Eric Dyer (Town Manager), Anjelica Pittman (Board Secretary), Hannah Flannery

{Recreation Board)

Regular Meeting (5 min):

Dennis called the Select Board meeting to order at 6:30¢ pm followed by the Pledge of Allegiance
¢ 22-114-Minutes: Select Board meeting minutes of March 14 and 28, 2022,
» Board agreed to table the meeting minutes unti! the next Select Board Meeting. Motion

made by Ralph, seconded by Kathryn, 5-0 Voete in favor.

¢ 22-115-Warrants #38-41
# Motion made by Kathryn to approve warrants #38-41, seconded by Raiph, 5-0 Vote in

favor.

Communications (25 Mins):

¢ Select Board Communications — 5 mins
» Sean reminded the town that the Easter egg hunt will be April 16, 2022, at 10am at the
Fairgrounds, there will be candy, prizes, and fun, for more information, the event is posted on the
town website.
» Ralph mentioned that tick season is once again upon us, and residents should be regularly
checking for ticks as the weather confinues to warm up.
¢ Town Staff Reports - 10 mins
» Treasurer’s Repott — March 2022 — Reconciliation balanced, no unusual activity, Audit meeting
is tomorrow April 12, 2022, Budget is complete and awaiting approval from committees at the
next meeting in June. Town residents have been paying up their real estate taxes. Revenues are
up less than 1% for the month and 10% YTD. Expenses for the month are up due to
administration; solid waste, and road work, however, expenses for the year are down due to
capital variability in monthly expenses.
» Town Manager’s Report & Project Updates —

New staff members are settling in and adjusting well, all departments are fully staffed at
this time.

The town office will be closed for Patriot’s Day; the town manager will be out of the
office for April vacation.

There is a comprehensive committee meeting this week, interested in creating public
outreach, Heritage Days may be an opportunity.

Readfield corner sidewalk and safety planning to issue RFP for construction and design
work. Dig safe complete at South Road and Kents Hill, installation in the next couple of
weeks,

5 streetlights in town have been installed by affinity lighting, CMP 1o begin billing for
electricity of the 15-watt streetlights. There are another five streetlights planned in the
budget for next year.

The sprinkler system project for the fire department is awaiting word from the Fire
Marshall to move forward.

Page 1 of 5 — unapproved




Readfield Select Board
Regular Meeting Minutes — Monday, April 11, 2022 — Unapproved

» RFPs for winter maintenance in the 2022-2023 season have gone out with 4 companies
initially showing up but none submitting a bid.

» Street sweeping will commence the end of April.

» Matt, Ben, and Steve have been doing a great job cleaning and maintaining town
buildings.

* Electronic payments at the transfer station are fully operational. Projects are lined up for
the transfer station; the brown building will be getting a remodel, repairing of damage to
the hoppers and bins, a new railing and gate system will be installed. Underground
electrical is being run to the booth, the swap and shop will soon be reopened. Also,
installing full area lighting to the e waste container, white goods, and brush pile, special
thanks to Karen Peterson.

Carol asked about speed signs at Kents Hill for the school and Church, Eric responded that there
are centerline crosswalk signs placed to help slow people down.

Ralph mentioned three items for discussion, he is hopeful that in addition to the comprehensive
planning board outreach that the group will send out a survey for representative sampling of what
residents want. He also suggested the town look for legislative support for the fire department sprinkler
system, as he is concerned the project is not being expedited. Thirdly, Ralph asked if the transfer
station’s new credit/debit card system is costing the town any money with fees, to which eric responded
that the users pay the merchant fee in their payment.

Kathryn clarified the reopening date of the Swap and Shop as May 1%, Sean asked where the
parking will be for shoppers, which was answered that it will be at the end of the building as it was
before 1t closed. Eric made a note to advertise and educate residents where fo park and walk safely when
visiting the Swap and Shop, as well as what can be donated.

Boards, Committees, Commissions & Departments — 5§ mins
No Comments
Board and Committee Minutes (see reverse for full listing)

Public Communication — Members of the public may address the Select Board - 5 mins
Bob Bittar — report of construction at intersections, several designs, Bob would like to see any plans near

the Fire Department or Parking, Eric and Kathryn responded that there will be no impact to Bob's nearby
properties and the Warrant for the planning board is on the roster for approval at tonight's select board meeting.

Appointments, Reappointments, & Resignations — S mins

22-116 - Consider the appointment of a slate of Ballot and Election Clerks for the June Town Meeting
o Ralph motioned to approve, Kathryn seconded, vote 5-0 in favor
o Elections will continue fo be held at Kents Hill School
22-117 - Consider the appointment of Robin Lint as Warden/Moderator for the June Town Meeting
o Sean motioned to approve, Carol seconded, vote 5-0 in favor
22-118 - Consider the appointment of Lee Livingston to the Cemetery Committee
o Sean motioned to approve, Ralph seconded, vote 5-0 in favor
Dennis waived Lee Livingston not being present since the appointment ends in June (2.5 months), all in
favor.

Old Business (60 mins)

22-101 —~ Consider pending real estate foreclosures — 10 mins

Page 2 of § — unapproved




Readfield Select Board
Regular Meeting Minutes - Monday, April 11, 2022 — Unapproved

Foreclosure no longer pending, Eric reached out to the former owner to maintain and reclaim the home
during the 30-day redemption period. The former owner received a private offer and after complication, enlisted
the towns help. Eric recommended the property be marketed and sold by Les Priest (realtor). The town will
consider an easement or conservation commission to find value and pursue easement, so former owner makes a
fair price from the property. The town could consider helping that cost to make the former owner whole. Eric
recommends the right of refusal to first offer of purchase to get the most money back to the former owner, fair
market price.

Dennis agreed with Eric’s statements, Ralph agreed and asked how a fair market value will be assessed
without an appraisal. Eric responded that Les Priest would use comparable sales in the area. Kathryn mentioned
that the property does not have sewer disposal, the property is land with a cabin and outhouse, no electric or
septic installed, so no appraisal necessary.

The person interested in purchasing the property is a neighbor, not an abutter, with access through to the
lot through deeded lot 118-016.

o Moetion made by Kathryn, seconded by Ralph, 5-0 vote in favor of Town Manager’s direction

e 22-062 — Hear an update and consider the next steps for the Fairgrounds Community Park and

Conservation Project status —~ 10 mins
Hannah Flannery attended with updates to the fairgrounds project; Abuiters meeting held with good
participation in person and via Zoom, discussed the cost of the project, voting will be in June, Eric updated the
website with educational information for residents, completed application for Alphonse Grant, awaiting updated
estimate from Mainland, IRT through National Guard is in work, gathering more information.

Eric added to Hannah’s presentation that the Rec tab on the website has been updated with Fairgrounds
information. He also mentioned that without any funding, the worst-case scenario financially for the
Fairgrounds project will cost about $20/year for the average taxpayer, for 20 years. Hannah said that Rec has
been moving forward with the second working group Tuesday to review the plan on Friday, consultant plan will
be out on Friday, then move to Engineer, once 70% of working plan complete, there will be an accurate cost
estimate. The project will be in a good place to move forward within the next couple of weeks.

Sean thanked everyone involved in the Fairground project, he loves the name, appreciates the end goal
compromises. Sean also stated that Bruce Hunter, while discussing the projects future, suggested the idea of
creating a guiding document to changes and work that is in place for next year. Carol asked if the current layout
is final, and where the basketball court will be placed. Eric replied that no, there is an updated name and the
adjustments to the layout (and basketball court) will be presented Friday. Carol raised concern that the current
layout doesn’t seem symbiotic due to the courts and fields being far away from each other and Kathryn
responded that there will be paths and trails to direct pedestrian traffic.

¢ 21-068 - Hear an update and consider next steps for broadband internet — 10 mins

Eric reported that the broadband project is in its negotiations/contracting phase. Axiom is working on draft
contracts for baselines and terms and conditions. Meeting is scheduled for next Monday or Tuesday to move
forward with discussions. Interest from other towns is growing in Axiom fiber optics, Wayne, Leeds, Vienna,
Mt Vernon, all showing interest. Regional effort in contract negotiations within the month. Kathryn mentioned
she is working on promotion materials and should be live in 2 weeks. Dennis brought up the importance to
educate and inform the public as much as possible and reminded residents to go to the website to know the
truth.

e 22-110 - Consider a final draft Town Meeting Warrant - 30 mins

» Articles 1-6: Administrative, Article 2, the return of nomination papers, Article 4 needs the date
edited. Kathryn motion to approve Warrant Articles 1-6 as amended, seconded by Sean, 5-0
vote in favor

> Articles 7-9: Budget, Kathryn motion to approve, seconded by Sean, 5- vote in favor

Page 3 of 5 — unapproved



Readfield Select Board
Regular Meeting Minutes — Monday, April 11, 2022 — Unapproved

Article 10: Broadband, Kathryn mentioned changes made, no adjectives per legal counsel,
Kathryn motion to approve as amended, seconded by Sean, 5-0 vote in favor
Article 11: Budget, Kathryn motion to approve, seconded by Sean, 5-0 vate in favor
Article 12 & 13: Fairgrounds, Kathryn motion to approve, seconded by Sean, 5-0 vote in favor,
includes amended concept plan
Article 14-21: Departmental budget, Kathryn motion to approve, seconded by Sean, 5-0 vote in
favor
Article 22: Tax relief, Kathryn motion to approve, seconded by Sean, 5-0 vote in favor
Article 23-30: Third party allocation, Kathryn meotion to approve, seconded by Sean, 5-0 vote
n favor
Article 31 & 32: Departmental budget, Kathryn motion to approve, seconded by Sean, 5-0 vote
in favor
Article 33-37: Departmental budget, Kathryn requests removal of period/space before comma,
Kathryn motion to approve, seconded by Sean, 5-0 vote in favor, as amended
Article 38: LED lights — does not require a vote, Eric clarified there is no dollar value, the
streetlights show up under community spending in budget. Kathryn metion to approve,
seconded by Sean, 5-0 vote in favor

> Article 39: LUQO, due diligence done by Planning Board, Kathryn motion to approve, seconded

by Sean, 5-0 vote in favor.
» Article 40: Board of Appeals, Kathryn motion to approve, seconded by Sean, 5-0 vote in favor
Kathryn thanked the Budget & Planning Committee/Board, Eric, Teresa, the Town office staff, for a

streamlined process that was easy to work through. Eric stated that the Budget Committee is reviewing this
week; the school budget is 7.8% increase which breaks down to about $50/year more than 2019 pre Covid-19
pandemic taxes. This increase in taxes may be offset by lower internet costs. Carol asked if teacher negotiations
are complete, and Eric replied that they are not yet.

YV ¥V ¥ YV ¥ VYY¥Y V¥

New Business (20 mins)

o  22-119 — Discuss the upcoming Heritage Days celebration in August — 10 mins
Heritage days will be August 12 & 13 in 2022, seeking residents interested in planning, help with and to
fundraise for event. Spirit of America awards will be given out at Heritage Days, vendor/maker/volunteer
information will be available soon, updates can be found on the Heritage Days Facebook page. Sean added that
the event will be a good opportunity to learn about people and events in our community, and Dennis encouraged
the residents to join the fun of Heritage days whether to help or enjoy. Carol asked if the vendors are local
Dennis responded that they are and as well come from nearby communities, the makers market is typically held
at the Readfield Beach and has had metal smiths, painters, glassblowers and more in the past.

¢ 22-120 — Consider approval of welding and concrete repair work at the transfer station — 5 mins
Eric requested that the process for expenditures be changed to reflect anything costing over 5 thousand dollars
require multiple quotes and anything over 10 thousand to require RFP process, Eric is asking to waive the
process (suspending purchase policy) for this project so the town can hire Mark Newcomb (at $7400) and
authorize the current repair ($2890) to move forward with funds from the operating budget,
Sean asked if the new railings at the transfer station witl meet OSHA standards, Eric responded that yes, the
railings will meet Osha standards, but if residents have difficulty getting items over the railings, an attendant
will be there to open the gates and help the residents dispose of their items. Carol suggested a sign be posted for
residents to ask attendant for assistance, where needed. Kathryn suggested it could be time for the town to
update the purchasing policy, Sean agreed, Dennis agreed it is a good topic but for another meeting. Kathryn

Page 4 of 5 — unapproved




Readfield Select Board
Regular Meeting Minutes — Monday, April 11, 2022 - Unapproved

motion 1o approve vendors and their estimates as provided to complete the welding and concrete work at the
transfer station, seconded by Sean, 5-0 vote in favor
o 22-121 — Schedule Select Board Meeting through July 2022 — 5 mins
The following meeting dates will all take place at 6:30pm:
April 25", 2022 — Select Board meeting
May 16" - Select Board meeting
May 9" _ Candidates Night with Dog Stevenson as facilitator
June 2™ — Public Hearing
June 13™ - Select Board meeting
June 27" — Select Board Meeting
July 18" — Select Board meeting
August schedule pending until after elections

Other Business, Upcoming Meetings, Future Agenda Items (5 mins)

¢ Eric requested the Board to formally recognize Jerry Bley for his accomplishment in winning an award
for his conservation efforts in Readfield.

¢ Eric also requested the Board approve supplemental information in packet regarding funding for
Fairgrounds design additional consulting work, an extension on the original budget by 5 thousand
dollars for the engineer Rick to use if needed. Sean asked if that would include planning permitting too
and Eric replied that it will. Kathryn meotion to approve, seconded by Sean, 5-0 vote in favor (o increase
the budget from $13,700 to $18,700.

Motion made by Sean to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Kathryn, Vote 5-0 in favor.
Meeting adjourned at approximately 8:20 pm

Minutes submitted by Anjelica Pittman, Board Secretary

Page 5 of 5 — unapproved




April 11, 2022 Warrant Summay

Readfield Select Beard
May 16, 2022
Item # 22-123

Warrant !Journal Warrant Signatures |Approval

#: #: Amount Type: SB Reviewer: [Required: |Date:

42 442 S 361,216.52 |Warrant  [S.Keegan Three A4/11/2022
A 442 S 6,927.37 |State Fees |R.Eno One 4/1/2022
B 442 S  5,040.10 |State Fees [K.Woodsum [One 4/7/2022

43 454 S 22,314.15 |Payroll 5. Keegan One 4/11/2022

SUM S 383,530.67

[

Indicates public review is required following prior approval
Indicates public review and approval are both required




Warrant # 42 & 43 $383,530.67 Dates: 4/14/2022

To the Treasurer of Readfield:

This is to certify that there is due and chargeable to the accounts listed below the sums
indicated, and you are directed to pay the amounts listed to the payees named herein.

Payee Account Amount Check #'s
EMPLOYEES Payraoll $22,314.15 71220-71130
171120-171134

VARIOUS VENDORS Accounts
Payable $361,216.52 71079-71119

Total $383,530.67

Date Signed: d/%b_ﬂgg

Dennis Price

Carol Docrenbos

/%}’/A‘ %’:"I_] Ralph Eno

Sean Keegan




Readfield A / P Check Register (( Te Tl g0z

11:35 AM Bank: Androscoggin Bank Page 1
Type Check Amount Date Wrnt  Pavyee
P 75 38.09  (04/14/22 42 0047 sShit4
P 999 394.61 04714722 42 0031 Centval Maine Power Co
P 939 16.86 04714422 42 0031 Central Maine Power Co
P 999 72.09 0471422 42 0031 Central Maine Power Co
P 999 22,15 04714722 42 0031 Central Maine Power Co
p 999 63.06  04/14/22 42 0031 Central Maine Power Co
P 999 608.78 04714422 42 0031 Central Maine Power Co
P 939 486.36  04/14/22 42 0031 Central Maine Power Co
P 999 327.51 D4/14722 42 0031 Central Maine Power Co
P 71079 4,619.07  04/01/22 42 0086 SECRETARY OF STATE (MOTOR VEH)
P 71080 2,250.30 04701722 42 0098 TREAS., STATE OF MAINE (IFW)
P 71081 58.00  04/01/22 42 0100 TREAS., STATE OF MAINE (DOGS)
P 71082 5,040.10  0D4/07/22 42 0086 SECRETARY OF STATE {(MOTOR VEH)
R 71083 2,680.00  04/14/22 42 0214 Affinity LED Light, LLC
R 71084 2,578.80 04714422 42 0599 Archie's Inc.
R 71085 34.03  04/14/22 42 0022 Audette's Hardware
R 71086 268.93 04714722 42 0024 Baker & Taylor, Inc
R 71087 27590 04714422 42 0044 Carrle Luetenegger
R 71088 32,330.50  04/14422 42 (453 Cushing Construction, LLC
R 71089 2998 04114722 42 0810 Eric Dyer
R 71090 128.84  04/14/22 42 (704 Fabian Gil
R 71091 262.50  04/14422 42 (043 Fire Tech and Safety
R 71092 142000 04714722 42 0062 Full Spectrum Cleaning Janitorial Sery., Inc
R 71093 4266  04/14/22 42 0206 Grainger
R 71094 408.34 04714722 42 0629 Irving Qil Marketing, Inc
R 71095 1,162.61 04714422 42 0055 KV Humane Society
R 71056 104.85 0471422 42 0152 Lowe's
R 71097 35.00 04714422 42 0066 Maine Municipal Association
R 71098 60,00  04/14/22 42 0303 MAINE TOWN & CITY CLERKS ASS'N
R 71099 1457.50  04/14/22 42 424 Main-Land Dev. Consuitants, Inc
R 71100 615.80  04/14/22 42 0159 Matthew Lajoie
R 71101 46.88  04/14/22 42 0229 Melissa A Small
R 71102 21.00 04/14/22 42 0138 On Scene Tags
R 71103 425.00  04/14/22 42 0316 Pat Jackson/ Tri-City, Inc
R 71104 40,64  04/14/22 42  0B58 PETTY CASH
R 71105 1,541.90  (4/14/22 42 0673 PIKE INDUSTRIES, INC.
R 71106 00.00  04/14/22 42 0080 READFIELD CORNER WATER ASSOC.
R 71107 1,029.02 D4/14/22 42 0069 Regional School Unit#38
R 71108 288,602.91 0d4/14/22 42 0069 Regional School Unit#38
R 71109 4440  04/14/22 42 0406 SAM'S CLUB
R 71110 93.00  (4f14/22 42 0192 SEACOAST SECURITY & TELE. INC
R 71111 10.00  04/14/22 42 {0021 Sonys Clark
R 71112 55.00 04/14/22 42 0647 Soule's Auto Supply
R 71113 191,97  04/14/22 42 0462 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN
R 71114 5.60 04/14/22 42 0313 Toshiba Financial Services
R 71115 77500 D4/14422 42 0032 Troiano Waste Service,Inc
R 71116 18449  04714/22 42 0295 US CELLULAR
R 71117 8499.84  04/14/22 42 0709 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF PORTLAND



04/11/2022

Readfield A [ P Check Register
11:35 AM Bank: Androscoggin Bank Page 2
Type Check Amount Date Wrnt  Payee
R 71118 1,635.80 04/14/22 42 0094 WHITE SIGN
R 71119 54.84 04/14/22 42 0273 WINTHROP AUTO SUPPLY
Total 361,216.52
Count
Checks 50

Voids 0



Readfield Warrant Recap e Coeres 04/11/2022

11:36 AM ‘(5“““ T Page 1
Warrant 42

Vendor-—----- Amount Account--—---—-—-

00214 Affinity LED Light, [1.C 2,680.00 COMM SERVICE / Street Light - COMMUNITY SV / STREET LUIGHT

00599 Archie's Inc. 2,578.80 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - CONTRACT SVC / TRASH TIPPNG

00022 Audette's Hardvware 19.06 Maintenance / VehfEq Maint - EQUIP O,R &M / EQUIP MAINT

00022 Audette's Hardware 1497 Maintenance / Gen Maint - EQUIP REPLAC / TOOLS

00024 Baker & Taylor, Inc 125.05 COMM SERVICE / Library - COMMUNITY SV / LIBRARY COLL

00024 Baker & Tavylor, Inc 12349 COMM SERVICE / Library - COMMUNITY SV / LIBRARY COLL

00024 Baker & Taylor, Inc 20.39 COMM SERVICE / Library - COMMUNITY SV / LIBRARY COLL

00044 Carrie Luetenagger 27550 GENERAL GOVT - OTHER INCOME

00031 Central Maine Power Co 394.61 SOLID WASTE f TRANSFER STA - UTILITIES / ELECTRIC

Q0031 Central Maine Power Co 16.80 REC,PARKS/AT / BEACH - UTILITEES / ELECTRIC

00031 Central Maine Power Co 7209 PROTECTION / Tower Sites - UTILITIES f FLECTRIC

C0031 Central Maine Power Co 22.15 PROTECTION / Tower Sites - UTILITIES / ELECTRIC

00031 Central Maine Power Co 09.06 COMM SERVICE / Street Light - COMMUNITY SV / STREET UGHT

00031 Central Maine Power Co 608,78 Maintenance / Bidg Maint - UTILITIES / FLECTRIC

00031 Central Maine Power Co 486.36 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - UTILITIES / ELECTRIC

00031 Central Maine Power Co 327.51 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - UTILITIES / ELECTRIC

00453 Cushing Construction, LLC 330.00 REC PARKS/AT / Trails - PUBLIC WAYS / CONTRACT SVC

00453 Cushing Constructicn, LLC 32,000.50 Rds & Drain / Winter Maint - PUBLIC WAYS / CONTRACT SVC

00810 Eric Dyer 20.98 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / OFFICE SUP

00704 Fabian Oil 128,84 SOLID WASTE f TRANSFER STA - UTILITIES / HEATING

00043 Fire Tech and Safety 262.50 PROTECTION / FIRE DEPART - CONTRACT SVC / SCBA FLOW TE

?0062 Full Spectrum Cleaning Janitorial Serv., 1,420.00 Maintenance / Bidg Maint - CONTRACT SVC / Janitorial

ne

00206 Grainger 19.54 Mainfenance / Veh/Eq Maint - EQUIP O,R &M / Walker Mower

00206 Grainger 23.12 Maintenance / VehfEq Maint - EQUIP Q,R &M / Walker Mower

00629 Irving Cil Marketing, Inc ©7.23 Maintenance / Veh/Fq Maint - EQUIP O,R &M / FUEL/OIL

00629 Irving Oil Marketing, Inc €5.39 Maintenance / Veh/Eq Maint - EQUIP O,R &M / FUEL/OIL

0629 Irving Cil Marketing, Inc 40.92 Maintenance / Veh/Eg Maint - EQUIP O,R &M / FUEL/OIL

00629 Irving Gil Marketing, Inc 164.02 Maintenance / Yeh/Eq Maint - EQUIP Q,R 8M / FUEL/CIL

00629 Irving Cil Marketing, Inc 70.78 Maintenance / Veh/Eq Maint - EQUIP O,R &M / FUEL/CIL

00055 KV Humane Society 1,162.61 COMM SERVICE / Animal Cntrl - CONTRACT SVC / KVHS

00152 Lowe's 73.11 Maintenance f Veh/Eq Maint - EQUIP O,R &M / EQUIP MAINT

D0O152 Lowe's 31.74 Maintenance / Veh/Eq Maint - EQUIP O,R &M / Walker Mower

00066 Maine Municipal Association 35.00 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / TRAIN & CONF

00303 MAINE TOWRN & CITY CLERKS ASS'N 60.00 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / TRAIN & CONF

00424 Main-Land Dev. Consultants, Inc 1,457.50 CAPITAL IMPR / Parks/Rec - CONTRACT SVC / ENGINEERING

00159 Matthew Lajoie 79.20 REC,PARKS/AT / REC BOARD - RECREATION / SOCCER

00159 Matthew Lajoie 445.69 REC,PARKS/AT / BEACH - RECREATION / BASEBALL

00159 Matthew Lajoie 86.97 REC,PARKS/AT / BEACH - RECREATION / SOFTBALL

00229 Melissa A Small 46.88 COMM SERVICE / Library - ADMIN / MISC.

00138 On Scene Tags 21.00 PROTECTION / FIRE DEPART - EQUIP Q,R &M f PPG

00316 Pat Jacksan/ Tri-City, Inc 425.00 SOLID WASTE f TRANSFER STA - UTILITIES / LAVATCRY

00858 PETTY CASH 22.66 S0LID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - ADMIN / OFFICE SUP

00858 PETTY CASH 17.98 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / POSTAGE



Readfickd Warrant Recap 04/11/2022
11:36 AM Page 2
Warrant 42

Vendor------- Amount Account-----—-—---
00673 PIKE INDUSTRIES, INC. 555.14 RECPARKS/AT [ Trails - PUBLIC WAYS [ Gravel/Sand

00673 PIKE INDUSTRIES, INC.

00080 READFIELD CORNER WATER ASS0C,
00080 READFIELD CORNER WATER ASSOC,
00069 Regional School Unit#38

00069 Regional School Unit#38

00406 SAM'S CLUB

00192 SEACOAST SECURITY & TELE.,INC
00086 SECRETARY OF STATE (MOTOR VEH)
00086 SECRETARY OF STATE (MOTOR VEH)
00047 Shift 4

00021 Sonya Clark

00647 Soule's Auto Supply

00462 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN

00462 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN

00313 Tashiba Finandial Services

00100 TREAS., STATE OF MAINE (DOGS)
00098 TREAS,, STATE OF MAINE (IFW)
00032 Troiano Waste Service,Inc

00032 Trolano Waste Service,Inc

00295 US CELLULAR

00295 US CELLULAR

00295 US CELLULAR

00709 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF PORTLAND
BO709 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF PORTLAND
00705 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF PCRTLAND
00709 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF PORTLAND
00094 WHITE SIGN

00273 WINTHROP AUTO SUPPLY

Prepaid Total--
Current Total--

Warrant Total--

986.76
30.00
30.00

288,602.91

1,029.02
44 40
93.00

4,619.07

5,040.10
38.09
10.00
55.00
41.98

149.99
5.60
58.00
2,250,30
700.00
75.00
36.89
110.66
36.89
810.33

2,228.48

5,439.88
21.14

1,635.80
54,84

14,002.98

347,213.54

361,216.52

Rds & Drain / Road Maint - PUBLIC WAYS / Gravel/Sarmd
Maintenance / Bldg Maint - UTILITIES / WATER

Maintenance / Bldg Maint - UTILITIES / WATER

EDUCATION / RSU#38 - ASSESSMENTS / RSU#38 PYMT
PROTECTION / FIRE DEPART - EQUIP Q,R &M / FUEL/OIL

SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - BUILDING Q&M / SUPPLIES
Malntenance f Bldg Maint - BUILDING O&M f ALARM

GENERAL FUND / Motor Veh Fe

GENERAL FUND / Mator Veh Fe

SOLID WASTE f TRANSFER STA - ADMIN f MISC,

COMM SERVICE / Library - COMMUNITY SV / LIBRARY COLL
Maintenance / Gen Maint - EQUIP O,R. &M / Equip Lse/Rt

GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / COVID-19

GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN f COVID-19

GENERAL GOVT / Office Equip - EQUIP O,R &M / OFFICE LEASE
GENERAL FUUND / Dog Fees Sta

GENERAL FUND / Rec Veh Fees

SOLID WASTE f TRANSFER STA - CONTRACT SVC / TS HAULING
SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - CONTRACT SYC / TS CONTAINER
GEMERAL GOVT / Admin - PERSONNEL / TM Mile/Phon
Maintenance / Gen Maint - UTILITIES / CELL PHONE

COMM SERVICE / Anima! Cntrl - UTILITIES / CELL PHONE

SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - CONTRACT SVC / DEMO TIPPING
SOLID WASTE f TRANSFER STA - CONTRACT SVC / TS HAULING
SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - CONTRACT SVC / TS CONTATNER
SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - CONTRACT SVC / TRASH TIPPNG
Rels & Drain / Road Maint - PUBLIC WAYS / SIGNS/SUPPLY
Maintenance / Veh/Eq Maint - EQUIP O,R &M / EQUIP MAINT



Agril 25, 2022 Warrant Summay

Warrant [lournal Warrant Signatures |Approval
#: 4 Amount Type: SB Reviewer: |Required: |Date:
44 461 S 37,565.96 |Warrant Three '
A 461 S 3,006.25 [State Fees |R. Eno One 4/15/2022
B 461 S 2,711.81 [State Fees |R. Eno One 412272022
45 475 S  20,394.46 |Payroll One
 SUM $ 57,960.42
(v

Indicates public review is required following prior approval
Indicates public review and approval are both required




Warrant # 45 & 45

$57,960.42 Dates: 4/28/2022

To the Treasurer of Readfield:

This is to certify that there is due and chargeable to the accounts listed below the sums
indicated, and you are directed to pay the amounts listed to the payees named herein.

Payee Account Amount Check #'s
EMPLOYEES Payroll $20,394.46 71168-71178
171168-171182
VARIOUS VENDORS Accounts
Payable $37,565.95 71131-71167
Total $57,960.42
Date Signed;
Dennis Price

Carol Doorenbos

Ralph Enc

Sean Keegan

Kathryn Woodsum




Readfield A / P Check Register 04/25/2022
12:20 PM Bank: Androscoggin Bank Page 1
Type Check Amount Date wrt  Payee
3 999 5427 04728{22 44 0031 Central Maine Power Co
P 71131 3,006.25 04/14/22 44 (086 SECRETARY OF STATE (MOTOR VEH)
P 71132 2,711.81 04721722 44 0086 SECRETARY OF STATE (MOTQOR VEH)
R 71123 2,800.00 04/28/22 44 0042 Accurate Concrete LLC
R 71134 04.40  04/28/22 44 0391 Atlantic Recyding Equipment, LLC
R 71135 48.95 04/28/22 44 0022 Audette’s Hardware
R 71136 159.00 04728422 44 0327 Benjamin Rodriguez
R 71137 545.00 04728122 44 0563 {H Stevenson Inc
R 71138 394.75 04728122 44 0026 Christopher Low
R 71139 £5.00 04/28/22 44 0035 Community Advertiser
R 71140 166.01 04/28/22 44 0072 Consolidated Communications
R 71141 148.50  04/28/22 44 0183 Copies, Etc.
R 71142 3,600.00 04/28/22 44 0453 Cushing Construction, LLC
! 71143 1,106.25 04728122 44 0023 Dani Campbell
R 71144 1,500.00 D4/28/22 41 0591 David Ledew
R 71145 38157 04728422 44 0853 David Morrow
R 71146 1,204.98  04728/22 44 0810 Eric Dyer
R 71147 34885  04/28/22 44 0823 GONFYSPEED
R 71148 2800  04/28/22 44 0791 Group Dynamic Inc
R 71149 100.00 04728122 44 0064 Joseph L Potter
R 71150 193.00 Q472822 44 0083 Kennebec Cnty Registry Of Deeads
R 71151 1,482 48 04128422 44 0152 Lows's
R 71152 8,268.00 04728722 44 0063 MAINE MUNICIPAL EMP, HEALTH
R 21153 60,00 04/28/22 44 0303 MAINE TOWN & CITY CLERKS ASS™N
R 71154 17.55 04/28/22 44 Q020 Matthew Seems
R 71155 135.64 04/28/22 44 (217 WNITCO, LLC
R 71156 28.78 D4/28422 44 0858 PETTY CASH
R 71157 1,800.00 04/28/22 44 0841 PretiFlaherty
R 71158 23.00  04/28/22 44 0541 Shredding on Site
R 71159 80.63  W/z28/22 44 0647 Soule's Auto Supply
R 711&60 13.19 04/28/22 0696 Spectrum
R 71161 98.89 04/28/22 44 0452 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN
R 71162 210,95  (4/28/22 0618 Tractor Supply Credit Plan
R 71163 5,442.34 04/28/22 44 0681 Treas,State Maine (Pub Safety)
R 71164 329.00 04/28/22 44 (509 TREAS., STATE OF MAINE (DEP)
R 71165 4,63 D4/28/22 414 0495 United AG & Turf NE
R 71166 755.2% 04728/22 44 0094 WHITE SIGN
R 71167 90.00 04,28/22 44 0516 Winthrop Lakes Region
Total 37,565.94
Count
Checks 38
Vaids 0




Readfield
12:21 M

vendor-------

Warrant Recap 04/25/2022
Page 1
Warrant 44

Amount Account-----—--—---

00042 Accyrate Concrete LLC

00391 Atlantic Recycling Equipment, LLC
00022 Audette’s Hardware

00327 Benjfamin Rodriguez

00031 Central Maine Power Co

00569 CH Stevenson Inc

Q0026 Christopher Low

D0035 Community Advertlser

00072 Consolidated Communications
00072 Consolidated Communications
00072 Consolidated Communications
00183 Copies, Eic,

00453 Cushing Construction, LLC

00023 Dani Campbel

00591 David Ledew

00853 David Morrow

00810 Eric Dyer

00810 Eric Dyer

00823 GONETSPEED

00823 GONETSPEED

00791 Group Dynamic Inc

00791 Group Dyramic Ine

00064 Joseph L Potter

00083 Kennebet Cnty Reglstry Of Deeds
00083 Kennebec Cnty Reqistry Of Deeds
00152 Lowe's

00152 Lowe's

00152 Lowe's

00152 Lowe's

00152 Lowe's

00152 Lowe's

00152 Lowe's

00152 Lowe's

00152 Lowe's

00152 Lowe's

00152 Lowe's

00152 Lowe's

00152 Lowe's

00152 Lowe's

00152 Lowe's

00152 Lowe's

00065 MAINE MUNICIPAL EMP. HEALTH
00065 MAINE MUNICIPAL EMP. HEALTH
00065 MAINE MUNICIPAL EMP, HEALTH

2,890.00 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - BUILDING O&M / GROUNDS
64,40 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - EQUIP O,R &M f EQUIP MAINT
48,95 Maintenance / Veh/Eq Maint - EQUIP O,R &M / EQUIF MAINT

155.00 SCLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - BUILDING Q&M [ MAINTENANCE
54.27 PROTECTION f Tower Sites - UTILITIES / ELECTRIC
545.00 Rds & Drain / Road Maint - PUBLIC WAYS / PATCHING
394.75 GENERAL GOVT - OTHER INCOME
65.00 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / ADVERTISING
5222 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - UTILITIES f TELEPHONE
93.89 PROTECTION / FIRE DEPART - UTILITIES / TELEPHONE
59.90 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - UTILITIES / TELEPHONE
148.50 GENERAL GOVT / Planning Brd - ADMIN / Publications

3,600.00 Rds & Drain / Road Maint - PUBLIC WAYS / CONTRACT SYC

1,106.25 COMM SERVICE / Broadband - CONTRACT SVC / Planning

1,500,00 GENERAL GOVT / Assessing - CONTRACT SVC / ASSESSING

383.57 Maintenance / Bidg Malnt - BUILDING O&M / MAINTENANCE
21.98 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - BUILDING O&M / ELEVATOR
1,183.00 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER, STA - BUILDING O&M / MAINTENANCE
329.26 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - UTIUTIES / TELEPHONE
20.59 COMM SERVICE { Library - UTILITIES / TELEPHONE
20.00 GENERAL GOVT / Insurance - INSURANCE / HRA
B.00 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER 5TA - INSURANCE / HRA
100.00 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - BUILDING Q&M / MAINTENANCE
174.00 GENERAL GOVT / Assessing - ADMIN / RECORDING
19.00 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / RECORDING
233,16 SOLID WASTE f TRANSFER STA - BUILDING OBM / MAINTENANCE
6.10 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - BUILDING O&M / MAINTENANCE
191.58 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - BUILDING O8M f MAINTENANCE
9.97 Maintenance / Ven/Eq Maint - EQUIP O,R &M / EQUIP MAINT
403.69 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - BUILDING O3M / MAINTENANCE
5.21 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - BUILDING O8M f SUPPLIES
12.89 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - BLHLDING O&M / SUPPLIES
19,92 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - BUILDING Q&M / MAINTENANCE
15.06 Maintenance / Veh/Eq Maint - EQUIP O,R &M f EQUIP MAINT
97.73 Maintenance / Blidg Maint - BUILDING O&M f SUPPLIES
138.33 Rds & Drain f Road Maint - PUBLIC WAYS / SIGNS/SUPPLY
34.93 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - BUILDING O&M / MAINTENANCE
20040 SOLID WASTE f TRANSFER STA - PUBLIC WAYS J SIGNS/SUPPLY
255.55 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - BUILDING O&M / SUPPLIES
11.84 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - BUILDING O&M / MAINTENANCE
26,11 Maintenance / Veh/Eq Maint - EQUIP O,R &M § EQUIP MAINT
2,384.72 SCLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - INSURANCE / HEALTH INS
5,608.13 GENERAL GOVT [ Insurance - INSURANCE / HEALTH INS
132,31 GENERAL FUND / HEALTH INSUR




Readfield
12:21 PM

Vendor------

Warrant Recap 04/25/2022
Page 2
Warrant 44

Amaunt Account----—------

00065 MAINE MUNICIPAL EMP. HEALTH
00065 MAINE MUNICIPAL EMP, HEALTH
00303 MAINE TOWN & CITY CLERKS ASS'N
(0020 Matthew Seems

00217 NITCO, LLC

00B58 PETTY CASH

Q0858 PETTY CASH

Q0841 PretiFlaherty

00086 SECRETARY OF STATE (MOCTOR VER)
00086 SECRETARY QF STATE (MOTOR VEH)
00561 Shredding on Site

00647 Soule's Auto Supply

00695 Spectrum

00462 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN

00618 Tractor Supply Credit Plan

00618 Tractor Supply Credit Plan

00681 Treas,State Maine (Pub Safety)
00509 TREAS., STATE OF MAINE (DEP)
00495 United AG & Turf NE

00094 WHITE SIGN

00516 Winthrop 1akes Region

Prepaid Total--
Current Total-~

Warrant Total--

123.76 GENERAL FUND / IPP
19.08 GENERAL FUND / VSP Vision
60,00 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / TRAIN & CONF
17.55 Maintenance / Gen Maint - PERSONNEL / MILEAGE
13564 SOUID WASTE / BACKHOE - EQUIP O,R &M / Backhoe
14.85 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN f POSTAGE
1393 REC,PARKS/AT { Trails - PUBLIC WAYS [ SIGNS/SUPPLY
1,800.00 GENERAL GOVT / Attorney Fee - ADMIN / ATTORNEY FEE
3,006.25 GENERAL FUNC / Motor Veh Fe
2,711.81 GENERAL FUND / Moter Veh Fe
23.00 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / OFFICE SUP
86.63 PROTECTION / FIRE DEPART - EQUIP O,R &M / FIRE TRUCKS
13.19 COMM SERVICE / Readfield TV - UTILITIES / ELEC COMM
SB.89 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / OFFICE SUP
118,13 Maintenance / Veh/Eg Maint - EQUIP O,R &M 7 EQUIF MAINT
92.82 Maintenance / Veh/Eq Maint - EQUIP O,R &M / EQUIF MAINT
5,442.34 PROTECTICN / Dispatching - CONTRACT SVC / DISPATCH
329,00 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - ADMIN / MEMBERSHIPS
4.63 Maintenance / Veh/Eq Maint - EQUIP O,R &M / Bobcat Skid
755.2% Rds & Drain / Road Maint - PUBLIC WAYS / SIGNS/SUPPLY
90.00 GENERAL GOVT f Admin - ADMEN / MEMBERSHIPS

5,772.33
31,793.63

37,565.96




May 9, 2022 Warrant Summay

Warrant jJournal Warrant Signatures |[Approval
it: # Amount Type: SB Reviewer: Required: |Date:
46 482 5 368,184.99 |Warrant  |S. Keegan Three 5/9/2022
A 487 $  2,869.75 [State Fees |S. Keegan One 5/6/2022
B 482 $  8,719.22 IState Fees (K.Woodsum |One 4/28/2022
47 501 S 21,352.16 |Payroll S. Keegan One - 5/9/2022
SUM S 389,537.15
¥ lindicates public review is required following prior approval
indicates public review and approval are both required




Warrant # 46 & 47

To the Treasurer of Readfield:

$ 389,537.15

Dates: 5/12/2022

This is to certify that there is due and chargeable 1o the accounts listed below the sums
indicated, and you are directed to pay the amounts listed to the payees named herain.

Payee Agcount Amount Check #'s
EMPLOYEES Payroll $21,352.16 71218-71229
171218-171232
VARIQUS VENDORS Accounts

Payable 5362,184.9% 71179-71217

Total 5389,537.15

Date Signed:
Dennis Price

Carol Doorenbos

Raiph Eno

Sean Keegan

Kathryn Woodsum




Readfield A / P Check Register 05/09/2022

1:23 PM Bank: Androscoggin Bank Page 1
Type Check Amount Date Wrnt  Payee
p 75 3944 05/12/22 46 0047 Shift 4
P 205 184.31 05712422 46 0295 US CELLULAR
P 999 74,31 05/12/22 46 0031 Central Matne Power Co
P 999 212,25  05/12/22 46 0031 Central Maine Power Co
P 995 i6.86  05/12/22 46 0031 Central Maine Power Co
P 995 16.86  05/12/22 46 0031 Central Maine Power Co
P 009 21.57 05/12/22 46 0331 Central Maine Power Co
P 99g 33046  05/12/22 46 0031 Central Maine Power Co
P 959 446.41 05/12/22 46 0031 Central Maine Power Co
P 999 22115  05£12/22 46 0031 Central Maine Power Co
P 71179 2.869.75 04728722 46 0086 SECRETARY OF STATE (MOTOR VEH)
P 71180 428267  05/05/22 46 0086 SECRETARY OF STATE (MOTOR VEH)
P 71181 4,387.55  05/05/22 46 0008 TREAS., STATE OF MAINE (IFW}
P 71182 39.00 D5/05/22 40 0100 TREAS., STATE OF MAINE {DOGS}
R 71183 2,284.80  D5/12/22 46 0599 Archie's Inc.
R 71184 16897  05/12/22 46 0022 Audette's Hardware
R 71185 559.21  05/12/22 46 0024 Baker & Taylor, Inc
R 71186 16.47 05/12422 45 0013 Parry Croweli Plumbing & Heating, LLC
R 71187 40000  05/12/22 46 0002 Casco Bay Advisors, LLC
R 71188 150.00 05712722 45 0019 Coastal Maine Botanical Gardens
R 71189 450.00 05712422 46 0365 Collette Monuments, Inc
R 71150 6500 0512422 46 0035 Community Advertiser
R 71191 30,685.80  05/12/22 46 0453 Cushing Construction, LLC
R 71192 1,365.00  05/12f22 46 0900 Election Systems & Software
R 71193 2998  05/12/22 46  0B10 Eric Dyer
R 71194 281595  05/12/22 46 0704 Fabian Qil
R 71195 1,470.00 05/12/22 46 0062 Full Spectrum Cleaning Janitorial Serv., Inc
R 71196 86.11  05/12/22 46 0629 Irving Gil Marketing, Inc
R 71197 229.00 05/12/22 46 0697 Karl MacCabe
R 71198 38.00 05/12/22 46 0083 Kennebec Cnty Registry Of Deeds
R 71199 2075 05412/22 46 0152 Lowe's
R 71200 25.00  05/12/22 46 0793 Maine Building Officials and
R 71201 105.46  05/12/22 46 0066 Maine Municipat Association
R 71202 551875  05/12/22 46 0424 Main-Langd Dev. Consultants, Inc
R 71203 72595  05/12f22 46 0217 NITCO, LLC
R 71204 24430  05/12/22 4% 0360 North Coast Services LLC
R 71205 1575  05/12f22 46 (0858 PETTY CASH
R 71206 301144  05/12/22 46 (573 PIKE INDUSTRIES, INC,
R 71207 113,02 05/12/22 46 0640 Pitney Bowes, Inc
R 71208 288,602.91 05/12/22 415 0069 Regional School Unit#38
R 71200 102.36  05/12/22 46 (0406 SAM'S CLUB
R 71210 910.00 05fi2/22 46 0662 Sexual Assault Crisls & Support Ctr
R 71211 136.70 05/12/22 46 0462 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN
R 71212 1,676.00  05/12/22 46 0007 Superior Concrate LLC
R 71213 449,87 0512422 16 03213 Toshiba Financial Services
R 71214 25.00 05712422 46 0105 TREAS., STATE OF MAINF (DOT)
R 71215 3.00 05p2/22 46 0102 TREAS.STATE OF MAINE {SURPLU)
R 71216 775.00 05/12f22 46 0032 Troiano Waste Service,Inc




Readfield A / P Check Register 05/09/2022
1:23 PM Bank: Androscoggin Bank Page 2
Type Check Amount Date Wrnt  Payee
R 71217 11,756.85  05/12/22 46 0709 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF PORTLAND
Tatal 368,184.99
Count
Checks 49

Voids

L=}




Readfield
1:24 PM

Vendor-------

Warrant Recap 05/05/2022
Page 1
Warrant 46

Amount Account--—-------

00599 Archie's Inc.

00022 Audette’s Hardware

00024 Baker & Tayler, Inc

00024 Baker & Taylor, Inc

00024 Baker & Tayler, Inc

00024 Baker & Taylor, Inc

00024 Baker & Tavlor, Inc

00024 Baker & Taylar, Inc

00013 Barry Crowell Plumhing & Heating, LL.C
C0002 Casco Bay Advisors, LLC
00031 Central Maine Power Co
00031 Central Maine Power Co
00031 Central Maine Power Co
00031 Central Maine Power Co
00031 Central Maine Power Co
00031 Central Maine Power Co
00031 Central Maine Power Co
00031 Central Maine Power {o
00019 Coastal Maine Botanical Gardens
00365 Collette Monuments, Inc
00035 Community Advertiser
00453 Cushing Censtruction, LLC
00453 Cushing Construction, LLC
00500 Election Systems & Software
00810 Eric Dyer

03704 Fabian Gil

00704 Fabian Gil

00062 Full Spectrum Cleaning Janitorial Serv.,
Inc

00629 Irving Ol Marketing, Inc

00629 Irving Oil Marketing, Inc

00697 Karl MacCabe

00083 Kennsbec Cnty Reglstry Of Deeds
00152 Lowe's

00152 Lowe's

00793 Maine Building Officials and
00086 Maine Municipal Association
00424 Main-Land Dev. Consultants, Inc
00424 Main-Land Dev, Consultants, Inc
00217 NITCO, LLC

00360 North Coast Services LLC

{0858 PETTY CASH

00673 PIKE INDUSTRIES, INC.

00640 Pitney Bowes, Inc

2,284.80 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - CONTRACT SVC/ TRASH TIPPNG

168.97 Maintenance / Veh/Eq Maint - EQUIP Q,R &M / EQUIP MAINT
106.01 COMM SERVICE / Library - COMMUNITY SV / LIBRARY COLL
325.37 COMM SERVICE / Library - COMMUNITY SV } LIBRARY COLL
22.92 COMM SERVICE f Library - COMMUNITY SV / LIBRARY COLL
68.65 COMM SERVICE { Library - COMMUNITY 5Y / LIBRARY COLL
17.67 COMM SERVICE f Library - COMMUNITY SV / LIBRARY COLL
13.58 COMM SERVICE / Library - COMMUNITY SV / LIBRARY COLL
1647 S50LID WASTE / BACKHOE - EQUIF O,R &M / FUEL/OIL
400.00 COMM SERVICE f Broadband - CONTRACT SVC / Planning
74.31 COMM SERVICE f Street Light - COMMUNITY SV / STREET LIGHT
212.25 SOLID WASTE f TRANSFER STA - UTILITIES / ELECTRIC
16.86 REC,PARKS/AT / BEACH - UTILITIES / ELECTRIC
16.86 Rds & Draln / Winter Maint - UTILITIES / ELECTRIC
21.57 PROTECTION / Tower Sites - UTILITIES f ELECTRIC
33046 Maintenance / Bidg Maint - UTILITIES / ELECTRIC
446,41 Maintenance } Bldg Maint - UTILITIES / ELECTRIC
221,15 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - UTILITIES / ELECTRIC
150.00 COMM SERVICE / Library - ADMIN J MISC,
450,00 CEMETERIES / CEMETERIES - ADMIN / MISC.
65,00 GENERAL GOVT / Admin « ADMIN f ADVERTISING
3,256.78 Rds & Drain / Road Maint - PUBLIC WAYS / CONTRACT SVC
27,428.02 Rds & Drain / Winter Maint - PUBLIC WAYS f CONTRACT SVC
1,365.00 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / ELECTIONS
29.98 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / OFFICE SUP
1,052.77 Malntenance / Bldg Maint - UTILITIES / HEATING
1,763.18 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - UTILITIES / HEATING
1470.00 Maintenance f Bldg Maint - CONTRACT SVC / Janitorial

39.31 Maintenance / Veh/Eg Maint - EQUIP O,R &M / FUEL/OIL
46.80 Maintenance f Veh/Eq Maint - EQUIP Q,R &M / FUEL/OIL
229.00 Rds & Drain / Road Maint - PUBLIC WAYS / CONTRACT SYC
38.00 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / RECORDING
12.44 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - BUILDING Q&M / MAINTENANCE
831 Maintenance f Bldg Maint - BUILDING O&M / MAINTENANCE
25.00 GENERAL GOVT / Code Enforce - ADMIN / TRAIN & CONF
105.46 GENERAL GOVT / Insurance - INSURANCE / UNEMPLOYMENT
618,75 CAPITAL IMPR / Parks/Rec - CONTRACT SVC / ENGINEERING
4,900.00 Rds & Drain f Road Maint - CONTRACT SVC / ENGINEERING
72595 SOLID WASTE / BACKHOE « EQUIP O,R &M / Backhog
24420 SOLID WASTE [ TRANSFER STA - CONTRACT SVC / UNIV WST DSP
15.75 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / POSTAGE
3,011.44 Rds & Drain / Road Maint - PUBLIC WAYS / Gravel/Sand
113.02 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / OFFICE SUP




Readfield Warrant Recap 05/09/2022
1:24 PM Page 2
Warrant 46
Vendor------- Amount  Accounts-==------
00069 Regional School Unit#38 288,602.91 EDUCATION / RSU#38 - ASSESSMENTS / RSU#38 PYMT
00406 SAM'S CL.UB 56.44 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - BUILDING Q&M [ SUPPLIES
00406 SAM'S CLUB 4552 SOLID WASTE f TRANSFER STA - BUILDING Q&M / SUPPLIES
00086 SECRETARY OF STATE (MOTOR VEH) 2,869.75 GENERAL FUND f Mator Veh Fe
00086 SECRETARY OF STATE (MOTOR VEH) 4,292.67 GENERAL FUND f Motor Veh Fe
00662 Sexual Assauit Crisis & Support Ctr 910,00 UNCLASSIFIED / NON-PROFIT - ADMIN / MISC.
00047 Shift 4 39.44 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - ADMIN / MISC,
00462 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN 118.73 COMM SERVICE / Library - ADMIN / OFFICE SUP
00462 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN 17.97 GEMERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / OFFICE SUP
00007 Superior Concrete LLC 1,676.00 SOLID WASTE f TRANSFER STA - ADMIN / Compost
00313 Toshiba Financial Services 449,87 GENERAL GOVT / Office Equip - EQUIP O,R &M / OFFICE LEASE
00100 TREAS., STATE OF MAINE (DOGS) 39.00 GENERAL FUND / Dog Fees Sta
00105 TREAS., STATE OF MAINE (DOT) 25.00 Maintenance f Gen Maint - ADMIN f TRAIN B CONF
00098 TREAS., STATE OF MAINE (IFW) 4,387.55 GENERAL FUND / Rec Veh Fees
00102 TREAS.,STATE OF MAINE (SURPLU) 3.00 GENERAL GOVT { Admin - ADMIN / CFFICE SUP
00032 Troiano Waste Service, Inc 700.00 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA ~ CONTRACT SVYC / TS HAULING
00032 Trolanc Waste Service,Ing 7500 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - CONTRACT SVC / TS CONTAINER
00295 US CELLULAR 36.86 GENERAL GOVT { Admin - PERSONNEL / TM Mile/Phon
00295 US CELLULAR 36.80 GENERAL GOVT / Code Enforce - UTILITIES / CFLL PHONE
00295 US CELLULAR 73.73 Maintenance / Gen Maint - UTILITIES / CELL PHONE
00295 US CELLULAR 36.86 COMM SERVICE { Anirnal Cntrl - UTELITIES / CELL PHONE
00709 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF PORTLAND 3,003.17 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - CONTRACT SVC / DEMO TIPPING
00709 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF PORTLAND 3.241.44 SOLID WASTE / TRAMSFER STA - CONTRACT SVC / TS HAULING
00709 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF PORTLAND 21.14 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - CONTRACT SVC / TS CONTAINER
00702 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF PORTLAND 5491.20 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - CONTRACT SVC / TRASH TIPPNG
Prepaid Total-- 13,152.59
Current Total-- 355,032.40
Warrant Total-- 368,184.99




COMMUNICATIONS

®SELECT BOARD
o STAFF REPORTS
¢ BOARDS & COMMITTEES
e PuBLIC COMMUNICATIONS




RESERVED




Board and Committee Minutes:
s Library minutes of March 2, 2022
¢ Age Friendly minutes of March 9, 2022
¢ Cemetery Committee minutes of March 21, 2022



APPOINTMENTS,
REAPPOINTMENTS, &
RESIGNATIONS




Readfield Select Board
May 16, 2022
Item # 22-124

Kristin Parks

From: Eric Dyer

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 9:.06 AM

To: ‘Daniel Wells'; eric.falconer100; Brian Tarbuck; Lee Sandler; Rocko Graziano; Kristin Parks;
Kathryn Woodsum

Subject: RE: meeting April 27, 2020 6:30 pm

Good morning,

I had a conversation with Pat McCormick yesterday and he unfortunately has to step down from the Broadband
Committee effective immediately due to his employer’s canflict of interest policy. | can give more information at the
meeting tomorrow but it sounds like things may have changed recently. | thanked him for his significant contributions
and told him we’d keep in touch.

I've removed him from this email chain and from the Town website and ask that you please not include him in future
communications as it could be an issue for his employer. | want to respect that fully.

Thanks,
Eric

From: Daniel Wells [mailto:drwells45@gmail.com]

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 6:48 AM

To: Eric Dyer; eric.falconerl00; Brian Tarbuck; Lee Sandler; Rocko Graziano; Kristin Parks; Kathryn Woodsum;
McCormick, Patrick

Subject: meeting April 27, 2020 6:30 pm

Attached is the agenda for Wednesday's meeting and the minutes from the April 13th meeting.
Hope everyone can attend.

Dan Wells



OLD BUSINESS




yooqgade] 23y plRYpesy SI0'3UreWIp[aypESI MMM

IN NVDS @

Iltem # 22-062

ue[d 6002

AN NYDS (@)

Readfield Select Board
April 11, 2022

El . "

- -
[=]:1%[=] (=] <% =]
SSEPO JIN PIPYPERY - 3931035 UIRIN L19T
I=1ua]) dN=[Y}Y PUOI[Y - oOYOS [[TH siuaj] i

: A wid QQ:g 03 We Q08
ueld 7oz : ZZ0T ‘71 dun( ‘Aepsany, uo p[ay a9 [[im Sunop

‘paudisap Afeurdiio sem

jeym o] rertuis Aljxadoad ay) Jo juswdoaasp pajsjdwod
PUBlg U0ISS3IUOD) j901JO UMO] 9] 0] ino yoeal asea[d Aem a3 sasodouxd aseyd jooload mau siy] dmwapued syl
(1In4) 1Ano) [[eqisyseq 1oo0ping AUE Ul 2INQIIU02 01 Y1 B,NOA JT PUE ‘AJIUnWIWod 1IN0 Suunp Apre[noilied ‘paseaioul sey Ajiadoxd al] Jo asn al}
(uotyen8ay) pr214 1129308 103 Ayrunyioddo spqipaaout sty 31oddns [[im nod adoy spn pue papuedxs u29q seY 30 Sunjied 33 ‘swI} }BY] I2UIS
:Jurmor[oy
943 3O 3SISU0D 03 AJI[IDB] 35N PIXIUI P31BIO] A[[RIIUSD . dpsloxd 'sTel} pue ‘Jo[ Suniied
® JO U0[}ONIISU03 PanuIIuod a3 10j s[res uerd ai ] ay1 anoidde Ajenjoe 03 g1 3211y pue (00Q'00S5% 03 dn) e ‘p1aY [[eqaseq 2[FUTs © 0} PIJTWIL] SEM UOIIDINIISUOD
Surmolrioq redunue 343 ssacidde ZT 9[0111y "JUBLIBAA yng ‘paaoidde sem jusurdolaasp jo aseyd [erjiur ue ‘€0z
U199 UMO] U3 2Un[ 3y} UO $3[J111e 0M] 31 a3y L U] 'SeI}IUSWE SNOIIEA PUE ‘5[1B1] ‘PUE]S UOISE30U0D "1IT0D

'513310A 3} AqQ paiapisuod aq o] Jusawdo[asap Jo aseyd
Puodss e asodoid 0] s1ap[oyaqels AN YIIM A[sADI0R
payIom SAEY PIECH 123[35 PUE PIEDY UOTIE3ID9Y

[[8q32:5Eq 100PIN0 P31 [[Bq}I0S ‘PIRY [[E25E] B PRPN[2Ul
‘303load s1y3 10}  pue (molaq uerd 2315 235) §QQ7 Ul paJelp sem spunocidire]

PIPLIPE3Y Y} PUE JUSPIAS SIOUI SUI0ID SBY UOIJeaIddl IeaA 1ad 0z$ UBY] 559 ABd P[NOM ISUMO3UIOY SBEIDAE 313 1B AJ[IDE] asn-13[nuwt e 10§ 3dadauod 351y ay L
Ioopino Jo soueliodual ayj s1ead maj ised al) 1240 3] 'SUOIJEUOP AJIUNUWIUIOD OU PUE SJUEIS OU 2412221

3M JBY] JUIAST 3} Ul U3AT "UMO} 33 0] 3500 [EN}IE 33 'S9OUBUIPIO UMO] PUR ‘§3]10A

‘$911912Wa0 JuaUIWoId 20npa1 0} d[ay [[IM Jel] SUoleUOop [eNpPIAIPUL pue 'sjuels umo] 'sUoT10e pleod 129[a5 YIIm UOoIDUN[uod ul 'g44T Ul

1SOUI INO JO SUO PUE ‘S[IEA] ‘UOTIEIIIAI ﬁcm.mfma [euonezIueSIOo ‘ATUunuIwiod ) uolj disy [elaueuly U23ILIM ‘ue[d Juawadeue]y spunoidire ayl Aq pautanod

? ] psnutjuod 10adxa am Ing ‘000‘00+$ - 000'05ES Usamiaq usaq sey spunoclidire] playpesy ay3 Jjo asn Iy} ‘ajep oL

'UO1IBAIISUOD BUIPN[IUT 51824 9] 1940 535N JO Iaquinu
e pajioddns sey pue 4441 Ul Uumo] 3y} Aq paimboae
SEM 1] "PY YanyD Jo Jjo pajeso] Ajzadoid paumo
AlledidiunuI 12e 9¢ A[ySnoil ale spunocisiteq ayl

3q 0} pajewisa A[Jusiind s1 303(oxd SI3 JO 3502 [[Nf UL




uapIes Iojeur|iod \p

arodSe); maN \

EaJE MOPESW Pastasald \r

[1=Mm paig \7

s1o3e3aads 10j \yjed 03 Jusde(pe seale unjess \'

s3a[10} a[qetod 10} UOIIED0] pajedIpac] \r
$S200€ P[3Y PUE 30UBUdJUIEUL

10J 3p1M 399] +8 ‘Jed/aALIp SS2008 P[RY[[eq MaN \

eale Surjess Yyouaq Yjim JNoD [[eqiayseq 01 s0ueIjug \'
peay[IeI) UTeur y3ism uste o} pue Iajnge

03 s12ed Wl [ENSTA SZTWTUTWL O} DURIIUS [TB1] Pa1e0[3y \r

SalIUaWY [FUORIppY

- | "S$9008

AJIaATap 13 321AI98
Asea 10jsjunodoe
. ; onpavg  USISIP 2U3 unym
N /. Y i!mllll.r PUE)S UOISSIIUOD
ey ' 9] JO JUsWIRdE[d

(Burmelp 23s)
"SjU=A2 Surjods pue
~ SRR AJTUNUILIOD I0] Peay
{ [re13 3o1 Sunjted
3Y} jJe Bale puejs

UOISSaIU0D MAU
€ JO UOI}oNnsuod
sapnoul

os[e om] oseyd

240w

PUE ‘SJUIAD AJTUNUILIOD
‘955010¢€] ‘AD0Y PRy
'93QS1I] 3JeUlT[N 192208
SPNDUI Jel} SAMIATIOE
pue sp1ods Jo 1s1]

3uo[ ® 1504 0] Um0} 31
MO[[E [[IM PUE ‘SP[Rgul
usamjaq aaeds uado

JO 25N 3} SZTWIIXBUI

03 PaUSIsSap SI POy MaU
a3 jo Bunuonisod sy

V 1n0ADT spJal] o1a[y1y 35 NN

o o

20eds
93 JO 95N JZTWIXEUI 0}
SHMO0D [[eqaald () sepnaul
Emmmm-—u unoo Mmj.-m”_.—_..-c.ﬁ mf:-

JuTed JMAY '

$dooH (g) ¢
(1B} 10 Juawad) 1IN0 |

2pnoul 0}
1No2 [[eqiaxseq loopino
UONEMSEal B JO UOTIONIISU0D
a1} sapnpaur oste uejd ayy,

g n0ArT SpIRld MYV 350 BN

PRl ZTN/M PRl [10qastg 3 [[Pqifos

sppald 8-901 (€)% 0N (1)

R g

PRY
[[eq@seq 3unsisxs syl jo
asn pue Ajifenb a) yolewr
0} P2y [18q}J0s uorje[ndal
E JO UOIJOTLIISUoD

a3 saznptond uerd sy

AJUNWILLOD INO JO

Spaau aInjnj pue juasaid
a3 193U [[Im Jey) Ajfioe]
ISN-HNUI & SUTUOISIAUD
9T/ S[B0S UoljEa1dal

PUE UCI}EAIISUOD SAOUE[E]
pue ueld reurduzo ay3 uodn
spiing aseyd 3xau s,




Readfield Select Board
April 11, 2022
Iltem # 21-068

TOWN OF READFIELD

8 OLb KeNTs HiiL Roap, ReEapFiELD, MAINE 04355
Office (207) 685-4939 * Fax (207} 685-43420

Website: www.readfieldmaine.org

SELECT BOARD RESOLUTION:

WHEREAS, broadband internet services in Readfield are poor and many areas of town do not have
access to the FCC recommended minimum speeds of 25 megabits download and 3 megabits uplcad
capacity, and;

WHEREAS, it is increasing likely that our residents will need to work from home and require
broadband internet service speeds greater than the FCC minimum speeds, and;

WHEREAS, not having reliable high-speed access in our community will negatively affect our
property values, and;

WHEREAS, we have completed an inventory and mapped locations of unserved, underserved and
claimed to be served by existing service providers, and,;

WHEREAS, our town is part of a six-town partnership called the Western Kennebec Lakes
Community Broadband Association seeking to improve broadband internet services which includes
the towns of Fayette, Vienna, Readfield, Wayne, Leeds and Mount Vernon, and;

WHEREAS, there are numerous opportunities for grants to help pay for increasing the reliability
and connectivity speeds to broadband services, and;

WHEREAS, there are many companies interested in providing those services,

NOW THEREFORE, the Readfield Board of Selectmen resolve to participate in a joint effort led by
the Western Kennebec Lakes Community Broadband Association to provide uniform reliable high
speed broadband internet services to all of our commercial and residential property owners. The
goals of this effort is:

1. If the solution is hybrid fiber/coax infrastructure, it must deliver minimum speeds of
100 Mbps download and 10 Mbps upload, with optional speeds of up to 940 Mbps
download and 35 Mbps upload.

2. If the solution is Fiber-to-the-Home (FTTH) infrastructure, it must deliver minimum
symmetrical speeds of 100 Mbps, with options to increase to 1 Gbps symmetrical.

3, Reliability of service provided must meet a standard of 99% availability during any
24-hour period.

4, Availability of service provided must be provided to 100% of the potential
subscribers within each community.

5. Discounted service must be available for low-income households with demonstrated
need.

Adopted by Vote of the Readfield Select Board on August 17, 2020



November 2, 2021 Special Town Meeting/Secret Ballot Vote Warrant Articles and Notes

Article 1: Elect a moderator by written ballot to preside at said meeting.

Articles 2-4 relate to Broadband Internet. They help to establish a set of administrative options and tools to pursue an
economic development and quality of life investment that the voters have expressed an interest in and may be willing to

pay for.

Article 2: Shall the Select Board of the Town be authorized to negotiate one or more agreements for the provision of
high-speed internet service to all Readfield residents through one or more third party service providers, with any final
agreement(s) and funding requiring voter approval?

While a municipally owned and privately operated fiber optic network is the current preferred service option for many
reasons, pursuing a privately owned commercial network with the possibility of town investment and/or incentives
should be looked at. Article 2 authorizes the Select Board to actively consider this option and helps to gauge public
interest in this alternative.

time to time, and apply for, accept and expend revenues from Federal, State, and private grant sources, either on behalf of
the Town of Readfield or the Western Kennebec Lakes Community Broadband Association to offset the cost design,
acquisition, construction and equipping of a broadband fiber optic network to be owned by the Town of Readfield and
operated by a third party to serve all of the residents of the Town of Readfield?

We are currently estimating that 5-10% of potential project costs could be covered by grant funding. That number
could be higher or lower. Partnering with other municipalities in applying for grant funds will likely improve our
chances and the amount of funds we receive.

Article 4: Shall the Select Board of the Town be authorized to (a) enter into, at one time or from time to time, one or
more agreements providing for the design, acquisition, construction and equipping of a broadband fiber optic network to
be owned by the Town of Readfield and operated by a third party to serve all of the residents of the Town of Readfield,
(b) appropriate a sum not to exceed $5,000,000 for the foregoing, and (¢) fund the foregoing appropriation by borrowing,
on behalf of the Town, a sum not to exceed $5,000,000 on such terms as the Select Board determines are necessary and
proper pursuant to 30-A M.R.S.A. §5772 and other applicable Maine law, including the issuance, at one time or from time
to time, of general obligation bonds (and notes in anticipation thereof) of the Town of Readfield in a sum not to exceed
$5,000,000, including fixing the dates, maturities, denominations, interest rates, places of payment, premiums, calls for
redemption with or without premium, forms and other details of said bonds and notes, and to provide for the sale thereof,
for the purpose of paying all or a portion of the costs of the foregoing broadband fiber optic network?

Select Board recommends: Yes Budget Committee recommends: Yes

While Article 4 necessarily authorizes borrowing it does not commit the Board to taking that action. The Select Board
is planning on either a second Special Town Meeting this coming spring or putting forward articles at the upcoming
June meeting to approve any final broadband infrastructure program. The Budget Committee and public will have
additional opportunity to consider future costs and a final propesal. Here are a few other reasons this article is being
proposed now:
o The Select Board and Broadband Committee want to know if residents are truly interested in fiber optic
Broadband Internet for all residents and are willing to support the project financially. The advisory vote in
June received about 75% support but had no associated cost.
o Wedon’t have all the details but we do have a reliable cost estimate developed by a reputable consultant that
we have been working with for two years. The estimated monthly cost to the average homeowner of building a
municipally owned fiber optic network would be about $20 paid through taxes. Depending on the number of
subscribers the total cost of the network and monthly service fees could be comparable to the current cost of
internet for our residents and would be faster and more reliable while maintaining local ownership, equity, and
control over service which also have significant value.
*  Having a vole on polential financing demonstrates to prospective vendors and grant making agencies that
there is public support for the project, which is critically important.



o The lead time on borrowing is several months and town meeting authorization is needed in order to even be
considered for borrowing.

o If approved and pursued Article 4 will have no impact on this year’s budget or mil rate as the borrowing would
result in a Fall of 2022 bond payment.

e No grant funds were considered in the $5,000,000 borrowing estimate and our current actual cost estimate is
54,400,000 including a 10% contingency. The amount borrowed and true tax impact will likely be less than
shown, but we are taking a conservative approach and planning for the worst case scenario.

o The infrastructure would be owned by the Town and we would contract with a service provider for
maintenance and repair of the infrastructure and with an Internet Service Provider (ISP) for the internet. The
Town will not manage the system directly but through oversight of contractors.

MUNICIPAL TREASURER’S FINANCIAL STATEMENT
1. Town Indebtedness

A. Bonds outstanding and unpaid: $826,728.19

B. Bonds authorized and unissued: $395,000.00

C. Bonds to be issued if Article 4 is approved: $5,000,000.00
Total: $6,221,728.19

Costs- Warrant Article 4 Municipal Fiber Network
At an estimated interest rate of two point one nine five percent (2.195%) for a term of twenty (20) years, the
estimated cost of this bond issue will be:

A. Total Bond Principal: $5,000,000.00
B. Total Estimated Interest: $1,203,913.41
C. Total Estimated Debt Service: $6,203,913.41

2. Validity- The validity of the bonds and of the voters’ ratification of the bonds may not be affected by any errors
in the above estimates. If the actual amount of the total debt service for the bond issue varies from the estimate,
the ratification by the electors is nevertheless conclusive and the validity of the bond issue is not affected by
reason ofthe variance.

3. Debt Limit— In accordance with 30-A M.R.S.A. §5701 & §5702, a municipality may not borrow funds if the
borrowing would cause the municipality to exceed its debt limit.

A. 2021 State Valuation: $301,400,000
B. Limit Factor: x 7.5%
C. Debt Limit; $22.605,000.00

Articles 6-10 relate to changes to the Land Use Ordinance. These changes were originally proposed in June as a
single article but are being presented again as six separate articles, and without any clarification or changes relating to
community center/clubs. That issue will likely be addressed at a later date. Where referenced below “A copy of the
said Ordinance” can be found at www.readfieldmaine.org or by contacting the Readfield Town office.



i

=

‘djay 031 848y S| pup ‘SUIDIN ‘SPIYIDN Ul PB1D20] SI WOIXY
PISIIPD3Y 0] 82IAI8S 9pinoid 0] ‘ssauisng a1pALId AJ1pd-paryy o
‘WIOIXY YIIM SID0JIUOD PUR XIO0MIBU 212d0 19G14 Y1 SUMO P[214PrSY

9JIAI3S I2WO0LISNI [B20] YUM PaUumMo AJlUunwiwio)

UonDJ|DISUI W0ISND 104 Ajddp Abws sebipyd
¢£Z0Z Ybnouyy jjeisul piepuels 9944

syRIWWIB ou ‘sa9) |[euonippe ou ‘paads paljueienn
UMO INOA 3sn 10 Yluowy/QS'L$ |eIual 1a1nol I4-IM jjouondo

3/gDJIDAD OS|D S[aA3] 9INISS JBYIO
a|qejieAe peojumop pue peojdn yqebin | 03 dn

(10D13U02 b 91D110D3U oM BJIUM 3104 PESOA0Id,)
peojumoq pue peojdn sdqj O0L 10} Yyuow Jad ,66°65$

192uJalu| 211dQO 199l >>_wz Y
-49ql4 pP|=Sl}pESY



d 1 240W ulean

66'1.9% 66'65% 0% 000'05s%
66'29% 66658 vZs ooc'coss
g " anjon 26048/
laWolsny |el1sod 66'65% 66'6£$ oz$ ooo'oszs
[e207] 66'S5$ 66655 9% 000'00z$
6615% 66655 s 000'0SL$
661%7% 66655 8% 00000L$
66crS 6e'6ss $3g 000'05 %
e aoIAIBS panan Jed an|ea
1wuwIL1ul Alyuow - 10} 1500 Xe| Aliadoid
|e1e] pasodold sdam 00L 40 350D Alyiuop pesedoad SVGH PEyYashYy

82IAI9S |EDHI2WWAS sdgw 00L

:1s0D Alyiuow d3sododd

"2N|DA JO 00005% Yo0e 4ol +$ si 9104 Ajyruow apwixoiddp sy :FION
_ : ‘Ayiadoud 1noA Jo anjeA passasse al] Uo paseq
19194 Waa3 / si Aed ||Im noA Junoude ay| 'sesuadxs UMOol J18ylo ||B puEk ‘8dinles
aivd 3 aoUBINQUIY pUk all4 J0J 51502 Uolloalold 'sjusuwussasse A1unod
3ovisod'sn | - ‘Bulooyas ‘sBUIp|INg ‘Speo’ JO 51500 841 aleys ||B am se Aem audes ayl
nmw..nw_wm._ 3 ul [)1q xe1 Aladoud jenuue Jiayl ybnoiyl yiomiau Jaqll syl JO 1s00
UOI3ONJIISUCD 33 01 9INGIIUOD [|B [|IM plalipesy Ul siaumo Aiadold

's99) Jaquiasqns ybnoiyj pue ‘umoy ul Auadoad

AlaA9 0} passasse S1S02 2yl 2ABY ||IM jey]} puoq
uonebijqo |esauab e ybnouayy :sAem omy ui 1oy pied =2q
03 padojanap uaaq sey MJomiau 12qi4 pjaijpeay ayl




'S99 |eUORIPPY ON
'S10BI1UCD ON
‘uone||eisu| IFH<4
"19U191U| 3S931SD4 S, p|2lipeay

12U.19]1U|
213dO J9qid MdON V
:18ql4 p|aljpesy

=/ LS/ VARDY RS RARA T \.H.

P
Ul

‘djay 01 843y s| pub

‘DUID ‘SDIYIDIN Ul PBIRI0| SI LUOIXY

‘pIa1jphay 01 22iA43S opinoid

03 ‘ssaulsnqg a1bALId Aupd-pliyr o
"WIOIXY UM S10043U0D PUL YI0MISU
2i3do 12gl) 8Yy31 SUMO Emc_oom&

- i s BTl sl
Tl AT AT AAULOo0 D

SV RO WE/VD ALIVT ALY
re -t

uonojIPISUl
Eoumzu .__ou \QQQG \ﬁGE mm@ﬁcu

P2t a1 i lzals
= e LN o el o

59_6\6 om:o S/9A3] 82IAISS 1910

=Ta1le " e~
. ,.\._,.._(.!»L..r\.n.r.\ren

(10043002

D 91D11063U aM m_:r_% 2104 _Ommoo_oﬁt

‘Peau paleiisuowlsp

UM SP|oyasnoy sUlo2UI-MO]| J0) SEDINISS
pa1uno2sip Bullal]o UAO] Ul Ssadppe
Aiadoid AH3AT 01 921A48s Bulpiaoid Jo
s|eob syl Busawl sl 109sfoid SIy] "UMOL
Ul Sa2IA18S puegpeo.q Bulpuedxa 10}
s|jeob 13s pileog 193|9S p|aljpeay syl

109loud 3yl yum pssoold Alsielipsududl
1M @M ‘Buil@aiN UMOL ZZ0T 'Yyl sunt
ay1 1e passed si (D77 se1bojouyosa] Wolxy)
Auedwiod Aued-pliyl e yim 10ei1uod e
anoJdde 01 2|0]14e 2yl J| HMJoMmisu syl
10NJISUOD 01 SpUNy aUl MoJllog 01 pleog
103|195 9yl pazuoyine Builasin UMO] |Z0Z
J3QUUSAON BU31 1B 4 3|11y UO 9104 By |

S99} J2quIosqns ybnoayj pue

‘umoy ul Aliadoud Al1aAD 0] passasse
S3S02 23 2ARY ||IM JeY) puoq
uonebijqo |eiduab e ybnoiyy isAem
omjy ui Joj pied aq 03 padojanap u22q
sey J40MIdU 12q14 plaljpeay aylL

1S0OD




662,9% 66'65% 0g$ 000°05¢$
66'¢9% 66'65% 7% 000'00¢%

. . anN|oA 3BDIOAY,
66'65% 66'6£% 0z$ 000'052%
66'55% 6665% 9% 000'007%
66'15% 6665% L% 000'05L$
66'LY7$ 66'65% 8% 000'00L$
66'T7S$ 66653 %3 00005 $

150D AlomiaN J2qid
19ulau] A|Yyauow ww_m“ww ummaoME 10} 150D xe)| Ayiadold wEo_.m_.:_mmMmmmmd
|er0] pasodoid 4 Alyiuow pasodo.d P

dDIAH3S TVOIdLINWAS SddIN 00L

‘(pesodoud) adiAl9s jedlllaWWAS
sdq 00L 103 OL$ Se Moj se 2q
pInoMm 3502 321A19s Ajyiuow
AnoA ‘31paJ2 sy} 104 Ajljenb noA y

‘Yiuowd J=d 05$

1O 92IAISS 18UlBIUI [B1IUDSSD
Buiplioye 82UeISISSE PasuU OYM
Sp|oOYasNoy pue saljiue] 109UUod
sd|ay 18yl weiboid UuoIssIuIuIOD
Suolled|UNWIWIOD) |eispad v

NWVvdDOO0dd

ALIAILDINNOD
379vado4d4dv

:1SOO ATHLNOW d3SO0dOodd

(1I41m 104 Ajuo

‘19UIB1U| 81 S58000 0} popasu Jou)
UMO INOA 85N 10 YluoWw/0S'L$
|e1ual 481N0l I4-IAA ([euoindO

Jiuow/66°'6£1$ :sdqm 000L
Yyiuowy/66°'66% :sdqn 0S¢
Yiuow/e6 6%$ :sdqn 00S
Yyruow/e6'6£$ :sdq 00L

‘Buidlud pasodoud pue s|aA3|

901AI3S BUIMO||O4 341 BULISO SI
sa1b0|ouUyoa| WOIXY "©2IAI8S dUJES
33 104 3502 A|Yyjuowi sules syl ie ||e
‘UMO] INO Ul ssaippe Auadoad AiaAd
01 9| e|IBAR 8] ||IM SBDIAISS 858y |

S334 d381d02S8NS

S

"@NjeA JO 000'0S$ Yyoes

10} £$ s1 @1e4 Ajyruow ajewixoidde
2yl ‘J1ON ‘A11adoid InoA Jo anjeA
passasse ayi uo paseq si Aed |jIm
NoA Junoule ay] 'sasuadxs UMO1
13410 ||B pUB ‘92IAI9S dduR|INqUIY
pue 2114 10) S3502 uolda304d
‘syjusudssasse AJunod ‘Buljooyods
‘sBulp|ing ‘speoJ JO S1S0D a3
aleys [|e 9m se Aem swies syl

ui |j1q Xe3 Ajadoud jenuue Jisyl
ybnoiyil yiomisu 1agij ayl JO 1s0D
UuoI1oN4ISUOD 9Y] 0] 91N IIUOD ||e
M p|aljpesy ul sisumo Anedoud

XV1 ALd3dOodd

L. '24n1ny 8Y1 01Ul [|]9M
_-PI21ipeaYy SAISS 01 MI0MISU pl|os
B Bulp|ing 4 |jIMm UIoIXY "syiuowl
g 01 ZL Ul BuiAlLe 821AI9S YLIM
Aj1epawiwl dn ubis 03.8|ge 3q
[I.INOA '$Z0Z 3noybnolyl snunuos
PUB ZZ0T 40 sunc ui psiiels 9q
I1'm 199foad sy ‘pancidde aouUQ

308foad a3 Jo 3oeduw

xe1 Aiiadoud ayi aonpail [IMm pue
109foud ay3 jo 150D sy Buionpal 01
Aj30311p 0B ||IM paAlsdal spuny ||V
‘lled syl Buipuny Jo punod 1xXau ayl
10} BUIBA 109UU0D 0] uoned||dde
Jno Bunuwgns ag |[IM &M ‘sun(g

ul 309foad Jno anoidde sis10A J|

DNINWIL




Readfield Select Board
April 11, 2022
ltem # 22-110

Annual Town Meeting Warrant/Secret Ballot
Tuesday, June 14, 2022 Polls Open 8am - 8pm

To: Lee Mank, resident of the Town of Readfield, in the County of Kennebec, State of Maine
GREETINGS:

In the name of the State of Maine, you are hereby required to notify and wam the iphabitants of the Town of
Readfield in said county and state, qualified by law to vote in town affairs, to mest at the Kents Hill School -
Alfond Athietic Center, 1617 Main St in said Town on Tuesday, the 14” day of June, A.D. 2022, at eight o’clock
in the forenoon, then and there to act upon Article 1 and by secret ballot on Articles 2 through 40 as set out below,
the polling hours therefor to be from 8 o’clock in the forenoon until 8 o’clock in the afternoon, said articles being
the following;

Article 1: Elect a moderator by written ballot to preside at said meeting.

Article 2: Elect tiwo Select Board members for a three-year term:
[ Bittar, Robert

1 DeAngelis, Steve
[ Johnson, Eric
] Mills-Woodsum, Kathryn

L] writein:

[ Write in:

Elect one R5U #38 School Board members for a three-year term:
(1 Alvarado, Cristobal

[ Bickerman, Peter
1 Frautten, Travis
[J Lambert, Rebecca
1 Write in:

Elect one Local School Committee member for a one-year term;
L1 write in:

Elect one Local Scheol Committee member for a two-year tern:

1 write in:

Elect one Local School Committee member for a three-year term:
] Write in:

Article 3: Shall the Town of Readfield vote to allow the Select Board to establish Salaries and or Wages of town
officers and employees, not elsewhere established, for the period July I, 2022 through June 30, 20237

Article 4: Shall the Town vote to {ix September 30, 2022 or thirty days after the taxes are committed, whichever is
later, and February 24, 2023 as the dates upon each of which one-half of the property taxes are due and payable,
and as the dates from which interest will be charged on any unpaid taxes at a rate of 4% per year, which is the State
rate pursuant to Title 36 MRSA § 505.4?

Article 5: Shall the Town vote to authorize the Tax Collector to Pay Interest at a rate of 4% |, which is the same as
the State Rate of 4% , from the date of overpayment, on any taxes paid and later abated purswant to Title 36 MRSA,
§ 506 & 506A?

1]



Article 6: To ses if the Town will vote to authorize the municipal officers, If an Article Fails, to spend an amount
not to exceed 3/12 of the budgeted amount in each operationat budget category that the town is legally obligated to
pay, of the last year’s approved budgeted amount during the period July i, 2022 to October |, 20227

Article 7: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $679,930 for the Administration budget category for the

following budget lines with Grant Writing, Heating Assistance and Attorney Fees unexpended balances to be
carried forward?

Municipal Administeation $342,855
Insurance $157.875
Office Equipment $ 6,900
Assessing $ 29,675
CEO/LPI/BI $ 82,060
Planning Board 2 1013
Appeals Board 3 50
Grants/Planning Ser, $ 7000
Heating Assistance $ 2,500
Attorney Fees $ 50,000

Select Board recommends: Yes Buclget Commiittee recommends: Yes

Article 8: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $160,300 for the Municipal Maintenance budget category?

General Maintenance $ 117,600
Building Maintenance § 34,450
Yehicles Maintenance £ 8250

Select Board recommends: Yes Budget Comntittee recommends: Yes

Atrticle 91 Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $74,703 for the Community Services budget category for

the following budget lines, with the unexpended balance of the Age Friendly and Library budget line carried
forward?

Animal Control £ 9,530
Kennebec Land Trust § 250
Kennebec Valley Council of Governments $ 4,500
Age Friendly Initiatives 5 2,000
Library Services $ 44928
Readfield TV $ 7245
Street Lights $ 5750
Maranacook Lake Dam $ 3500

Select Board recommends: Yes Budget Comumitiee recommends. Yes

Article 19: Shall the Town vote to authorize the Select Board to enter into an approximately two (2) year
construction contract and an operating contract with an initial term not fo exceed twelve (12) years, with a third-
party service provider, to construct and operate a municipaily owned fiber to the premises (FTTP) network to offer
every household and business in Readfield access to High-Speed Broadband Internet, and to appropriate $135,770
in American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds and up to $4,864,230 from the previously approved twenty (20) year
municipal bond to complete the project?

Select Board recommends: Yes Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 11; Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $58,707 for the Recreation, Parks & Activities budget
category for the following budget lines with any unexpended balances to be carried forward?

Beach % 18,339
Recreation $ 21,300
Heritage Days $ 06,600
Conservation $ 6,300
Town Properties 5 3,000
Trails $ 3,168

Select Board recommends: Yes Budger Committee recommends: Yes

2]




Article 12: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate up fo $500,000 for the Fairgrounds Community Park
and Conservation Project to include the construction of a softball field, basketball court, kiosk, concession stand,
pollinator garden, trails, and associated utilities and structures at the town Fairgrounds Property (a copy of the draft
plan is attached to this Warrant), to pursue wetland and habitat impact mitigation on that and other Town properties,
and to pursue fundraising and grant opportunities to minimize the cost of the project?

Select Board recommends. Yes Budget Convmniftee recommends.: Yes

Article 13; Shall the Select Board of the Town, on behalf of the Town, be authorized to enter into one or more
agreements providing for (a) capital improvements to the Fairgrounds property and other Town properties and (b)
borrowing on behalf of the Town, a sum not to exceed $500,000 on such terms as it determines are necessary and
proper pursuant to 30-A M.R.S.A. §5772 and other applicable Maine law, including the interest rate and the
principal payment dates, for the purpose of appropriating funds to pay all or a portion of the costs of capital
improvements to the Fairgrounds other town properties?

Select Board recommends: Yes Budget Commitiee recommends. Yes

MUNICIPAL TREASURER®S FINANCIAL STATEMENT
1. Town Indebtedness

A. Bonds outstanding and unpaid: $1,274,697.16
B. Bonds authorized and unissued: $5,000,000.00
C. Bonds to be issued if Article 13 is approved: $500,000.00

Total: $6,774,697.16

Costs- Warrant Article t3 Fairgrounds Improvements
At an estimated interest rate of two and one-half percent (2.3%) for a term of twenty (20) years, the
estimated cost of this bond issue wili be:

A. Total Bond Principal: $500,000.00
B. Total Estimated Interest; $138.428.28
C. Total Estimated Debt Service: $638,428.28

2. ¥alidity- The validity of the bonds and of the voters’ ratification of the bonds may not be affected by any
errors in the above estimates. If the actual amouynt of the total debt service for the bond issue varies from
the estimate, the ratification by the electors is nevertheless conclusive and the validity of the bond issue is
not affected by reason of the variance.

3. Debt Limit- In accordance with 30-A M.R.S.A, §5701 & §5702, a municipality may not borrow funds if
the borrowing would cause the municipality to exceed its debt limit.

A. 2022 State Valuation: $325,050,000.00
B. Limit Factor: x 7.5%
C. Debt Limit: $24,378,750.00

Signed by: M y’a"—

Eric W. Dyer, Treasurer

Atticle 14: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $175,975 for the Protection Department budget category
for the following budget lines with any unexpended balances to carry forward from Fire Department Operations and
Tower Sites into the capital reserve account?

Fire Department Operating $ 77,025
Ambulance Service $ 53400
Tower Sites $ 4,550
Dispatching $ 40,000
Emergency Operations £ 1,000
Select Board recommends: Yes Budget Commiftee recommends. Yes

Article 15: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $19,500 for the Cemetery Materials & Services budget
category, with any unexpended balances to carry forward?

Select Board reconmmends: Yes Budget Commiltee recommends: Yes

Article 16: Shali the Town vote to raise and appropriate $539,650 for the Roads & Drainage budget category for

3]



the following budget lines with any unexpended balance to be carried forward for the Summer Roads budget?

Summer Road Maintenance § 119,000
Winter Road Maintenance £ 420,650
Select Board recommends: Yes Budget Conunittee recommends: Yes

Article 17: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $546,685 for the Capital Improvements budget category
for the following budget lines with all accounts to ke carried forward?

Technology Equipment $ %.000
Fire Dept. £ 10,000
Gile Hall £ 20,000
Library Buitding £ 15000
Open Space $ 50,000
Cemetery $ 10,000
Roads $ 350,000
Equipment £ 15,000
Equipment Leases § 6177
Transfer Station 5 61,508

Select Board recommends: Yes  Budget Commitiee recommends: Yes

Article 18: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $342,575 for the Solid Waste budget category with all
accounts to be carried forward?

Select Board recommends: Yes  Budget Commitiee recommends, Yes

Article 18: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $50,613 for the Regional Assessments budget category for
the following budpet lines which the tewn is legally bound to pay?

Cobbossee Watershed $ 25613

First Park $ 25,000

Select Baard recommends: Yes  Budget Commitice vecommends. Yes

Article 20: Shali the Town vote to raise and appropriate $319,743 for the Kennebec County Tax budget category
which the town is legally bound to pay?

Select Board recommends: Yes Budget Commiitee recommends: Yes

Article 21: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $236,946 for the Debt Service budget category for the
following budget lines which the town are legally bound to pay?

2016 Fire Truck Bond $ 53,324
2018 Maranacook Lake Dam Bond $ 18,857
2020 Municipal Building Bond 3 45978
2021 Municipal Building and Paving $ 30,530
2023 Municipal Bonds $ 88,257
Select Board recommends: Yes Budget Commitiee reconmends: Yes

Article 22; Shall the Town vote to appropriate $10,000 for Local Tax Relief budget category, with any
unexpended balances to be carried forward?

Select Board recommends: Yes Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 23: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the requested amount of $1,000 for the Kennebec
Behavioral Health?

Select Board recominends: Yes Budger Comumitice recommends: Yes

Atticle 24: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the requested amount of $1,513 for the Central Maine
Agency on Aging/Cohen Center/Senior Spectrum?

4]




Select Board recommends. Yes Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 25; Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the requested amount of $1,250 for the Family Vielence
Agency?

Select Board recommends: Yes Budget Commitice recommends. Yes

Article 26: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the requested amount of $2,362 for the Courtesy Boat
[nspection Program, with $1,575 for the Maranacook Lake Association and $787 for the Torsey Pond
Association?

Select Board recommends: Yes Budget Committee recommends. Yes

Article 27: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the requested amount of $910 for the Sexual Assanlt
Agency?

Select Board recommends: Yes Budget Committee recommends. Yes

Article 28: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the requested amount of $2,500 for the 30 Mile River
Association?

Select Board recommends: Yes — Budgel Commitice recommends. Yes

Article 29: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the requested amount of $5,000 for continued restoration of
the Readfield Union Meeting House?

Select Board recommends: Yes  Budget Comumtittee vecommends: Yes

Article 30: Shall the Town vote to appropriate $1,748 paid 10 the Town by the State {based on snowmobile
registrations) for the Readfield Blizzard Busters Snowmaobile Club to be used for trail creation and maintenance?

Seleci Board recommends: Yes Budget Commitiee recommends: Yes

Article 31; Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $39,000 for the Unclassified budget category for the
following budget lines with Readfield Enterprise Fund and Revaluation unexpended balance te carry forward?

Readficld Enterprise Fund $10,000
Real Estate Property Revaluation 3 4,000
Overdraft 3 5,000
Abatements 320,000

Select Board recommends: Yes Budyger Comniiteee recommends: Yes
Article 32: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $5,000 for the General Assistance budget category?
Select Board recommends: Yes Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 33: Shall the Town vote to authorize Expenditure of Revenues from Federal, State, and private grant
sources for those purposes for which the grant is intended?

Select Board recommends: Yes  Budget Committee reconwmends: Yes

Atticle 34: Shall the Town vote to accept the following Estimated Revenues to reduce the 2022 Tax Commitment?

State Revenue Sharing $ 400,000
Interest on Property Taxes $ 25000
Interest on Investments $ 6,000
Veterans Exemption $ 2,500
Homestead Exempt. Reimbursement § 194,673
Tree Growth Reimbursement $ 10,000
BETE Reimbursement $ 6,590
Boat Excise Taxes 5 8.500
Motor Vehicle Excise Taxes $ 650,000
Apgent Fees § 14,000

5




Public Notice Fees i 500
Business License Fees $ 50
Centified Capy Fees 5 1,500
Other Income $ 5,000
Heating 3 2,500
Plumbing Fees $ 5,000
Land Use Permit Fees $ 6,000
Interlocal CEQ/LPI § 38,800
Dog License Fees 5 2,000
Rabies Clinic § 500
Age Friendly p 2,000
Library Revenue B 3.475
Cable Television Fees $ 30,000
Beach Income b 1,500
Recreation Income £ 11,800
Protecticn $ 3,200
Local Roads $ 36,000
Bond Proceeds $ 5,364,230
Grants $ 135770
Transfer Station Capital $ 15,109
Transfer Station $ 228,389
First Park $ 23,000
Snowmobile (State reimb.) $ 1,748
Enterprise Fund $ 3,000
General Assistance (State reimb.} 3 2,500

Total $7,242,834

Select Board recommends: Yes  Budget Commiitee recommends. Yes

Axticle 35 Shall the Town vote tc appropriate the following Designated Funds to reduce the 2022 Tax
Commit{ment?

Conservation $ 5450

Local Tax Relief $ 10,000
Readfield Enterprise Fund $ 7000

Roads Capital $150,000
Transfer Station Capital ¥ 34,803

Trust Funds Cemetery Perpetual Care § 6,000

Tatal $243,253

Select Board recommends: Yes Budget Commiltee recommends: Yes

Article 36: Shall the Town vote to authorize the Select Board to expend up to $25,000 from the Unassigned Fund
Balance (General Fund), in the aggregate for one or more purposes as necessary to mect contingencies that may
occur during the ensuing fiscal year?

Select Board recommends: Yes  Budget Connmitice recommends: Yes

Article 37: Shall the Town vote to appropriate $225,000 from the Unassigned Fund Balance to reduce the total
tax commitment?

Seloct Board recommends: Yes  Budger Commitiee recommends: Yes

Article 38 Shali the Town authorize the installation of up te five new LED streetlights, and authorize any
associated multi-year contracts or agreements with Central Maine Power?

Article 39: Shall an ordinance entitled 2022 Amendinents to the Town of Readficld Land Use Ordinance, be
enacted? (A copy of szid Ordinance is attached to this Warrant.)

Article 40: Shall an ordinance entitled 2022 Amendments to the Town of Readficld Board of Appeals Ordinance,
be enacted? (A copy of said Ordinance is attached to this Warrant.)

7]




Voted & Approved on , 2022 by:

Dennis Price, Chair

Kathryn Mills Woodsum, Vice Chair

Carol Doorenbos

Ralph Eno

Sean Keegan
A true copy of the warrant,

Attest:

Kristin Parks, Town Clerk
Town of Readfield




TOWN OF READFIELD

OLp KenTs HiLL Roap, READFIELD, MAINE 04355
Office Telephone (207) 685-4939

Website: www.readfieldmaine.org

May 16, 2022

Dear Readfield Resident,

Transparency in government is critically important and this mailing is intended to provide you with Municipal
voting information. Information on the RSU #38 budget and voting can be found at www.maranacook.org.
The Select Board, Budget Committee, Planning Board, and many other town committees, staff, and officials
worked diligently to gather public input at every opportunity and create a community focused Municipal
Warrant. This mailing includes the warrant articles that will be considered at the Annual Town Meeting /
Secret Ballot Vote along with brief explanations and clarification on budgetary and policy matters. The warrant
articles are in a standard font, while the notes and comments are in bold italics.

The RSU and Municipal budgets are set to increase after two years of decreases related to the COVID-19
pandemic. Cost savings from involuntary service reductions, restrictive budgeting, and the influx of federal
assistance were primarily responsible for these temporary savings. This relief was important and appreciated by
residents but it is unfortunately not sustainable long-term. The projected combined RSU and Municipal tax
impact for the coming year represents a 1.2% increase from pre-pandemic levels.

In-person secret ballot voting will be held at Kents Hill School’s Alfond Athletic Center, 1617 Main St.
Absentee ballots are available from the Town Office. Additional information on absentee voting can be found
on the town website or by contacting the Town Office. Similarly, detailed information on the municipal budget
can also be found through these channels.

e Readfield Town Website: www.readfieldmaine.org,

e Readfield Town Office Main Phone Line: 685-4939

e Readfield Town Manager (for most budget questions): manager@readfieldmaine.org or 685-1818
e Readfield Town Clerk (for most voting questions): clerk@readfieldmaine.org or 685-1816

Another excellent source of budget and warrant information is the Fiscal Year 2023 Municipal Budget and
Warrant Public Hearing at 6:30pm on June 2™ at the Town Office. Here's how it will work:

e The event will be held in person, via Zoom, and will be broadcast on cable channel 7.

¢ The viewing public may participate by calling (929) 436-2866 or using the online ZOOM platform
with Meeting ID: 881 4960 8367 and Passcode: 781405.

e Special attention will be given to the Readfield Fiber project and the Fairgrounds Community Park
and Conservation project.

e Reasonable comment time limits will be applied and will be accepted from Readfield residents.

There are many important warrant articles to consider this year. Please take a moment to review this document
and utilize other available resources. Thank you for your participation and engagement.

Deanis Phice,
Chair, Readfield Select Board



June 14, 202 Annual Town Meeting/Secret Ballot Vote Warrant Articles and Notes

Article 1: Elect a moderator by written ballot to preside at said meeting.

Article 2: Elect two Select Board members for a three-year term:
[] Bittar, Robert

L] DeAngelis, Steve

3 Johnson, Eric

(1 Mills-Woodsum, Kathryn
[ write in:

] write in:

Elect one RSU #38 School Board members for a three-year term:
[ Alvarado, Cristobal

[ Bickerman, Peter
[ Frautten, Travis
[ Lambert, Rebecca
1 Write in:

Elect one Local Schaol Committee member for a one-year term:
1 Write in:

Elect one Local School Committee member for a two-year term:

[ Write in:

Elect one Local School Committee member for a three-year term:

3 wWrite in:

Article 3: Shall the Town of Readfield vote to allow the Select Board to establish Salaries and or Wages of town officers and
employees, not elsewhere established, for the period July 1, 2022 through June 30, 20237

Article 4: Shall the Town vote to fix September 30, 2022 or thirty days after the taxes are committed, whichever is later, and
February 24, 2023 as the dates upon each of which one-half of the property taxes are due and payable, and as the dates from which
interest will be charged on any unpaid taxes at a rate of 4% per year, which is the State rate pursuant to Title 36 MRSA § 505.4? Due
dates are similar to past years. The rate is the State's maximum allowable interest rate

Article 5: Shall the Town vote to authorize the Tax Collector to Pay Interest at a rate of 4% , which is the same as the State Rate of
4% , from the date of overpayment, on any taxes paid and later abated pursuant to Title 36 MRSA, § 506 & 506A? If not voted in the
rate would default to the State's maximum allowable interest rate, which is 6%. Last year it was voted in at 3%

Article 6: To see if the Town will vote to authorize the municipal officers, If an Article Fails, to spend an amount not to exceed 3/12
of the budgeted amount in each operational budget category that the town is legally obligated to pay, of the last year’s approved
budgeted amount during the period July 1, 2022 to October 1, 20227

Article 7: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $679,930 for the Administration budget category for the following budget
lines with Grant Writing, Heating Assistance and Attorney Fees unexpended balances to be carried forward?

Municipal Administration $342.855 Labor and services

Insurance $157.875

Office Equipment $ 6,900

Assessing $ 29,675 Contract assessing service, maps, eic.

CEO/LPI/BI 5 82,060 Offset by $§49,800 in revenue, including interlocal revenue
Planning Board $§ 1,015

Appeals Board $ 50

Grants/Planning Ser. $ 7.000 Comprehensive Plan, grant writing, grané matching funds
Heating Assistance § 2,500 Offser by $2,500 in revenue (bottle donations)

Attorney Fees $ 50,000



Select Board recommends: Yes Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 8: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $160,300 for the Municipal Maintenance budget category?

General Maintenance $ 117,600 Labor and services
Building Maintenance § 34,450 Materials and services
Vehicles Maintenance $ 8,250 Materials and services

Covers utilities and maintenance of Town buildings, grounds, and equipment
Select Board recommends: Yes Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 9: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $74,703 for the Community Services budget category for the following
budget lines, with the unexpended balance of the Age Friendly and Library budget line carried forward?

Animal Control § 9,530 Offset by §2,500 in revenue

Kennebec Land Trust $ 250 Membership

Kennebec Valley Council of Governments $ 4,500 Membership

Age Friendly Initiatives § 2,000 Offset by 52,000 in revenue

Library Services § 44,928 Offset by 83,475 in revenue

Readfield TV §  7.245 Offset by §30,000 in revenue

Street Lights S 5,750 Includes the installation of up to five new LED lights
Maranacook Lake Dam § 500

Select Board recommends: Yes Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 10: Shall the Town vote to authorize the Select Board to enter into an approximately two (2) year construction contract and an
operating contract with an initial term not to exceed twelve (12) years, with a third-party service provider, to construct and operate a
municipally owned fiber to the premises (FTTP) network to offer every household and business in Readfield access to High-Speed
Broadband Internet, and to appropriate $135,770 in American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds and up to $4,864,230 from the
previously approved twenty (20) yvear municipal bond to complete the project?

This article is presented for voters to approve the “Readfield Fiber” project to bring affordable, reliable, equitable, community
owned, and locally controlled high-speed internet fo every home and business in Readfield. The article presents an “up-to”
amount to cover the development and initial build-out of the municipally owned network. Grant funding is anticipated and is
being actively pursued. The Town of Leeds is working with Axiom (the same service provider as Readfield) and has similar
existing internet coverage. They recently received a 2.1 Million dollar grant award for their project. Even if we receive no grant
Sunding, which is highly unlikely, most residents who subscribe to Readfield Fiber will save money and receive better service
compared to other existing and future internet service options (including land based and satellite services). They can't compete
with local network ownership and control and some of the best available fiber-optic technology.

Operation of the network and internet service will be provided by Axiom Technologies and will be paid for through subscriber fees.
Final construction and operating contracts are currently being negotiated with Axiom in the event the project is approved. These
contracts ensure that Axiom is a good partner and provides guaranteed service levels at a reasonable cost - which the community
will have regular opportunities to discuss and negotiate. They also offer protection to the town and subscribers that simply don’t
exist with other service providers. Axiom is a Maine company and they hire local people to perform installations and routine
maintenance, and all customer service calls stay in Maine. We expect good results but can switch providers if we don't get thent.

For more information visit www.readfieldmaine. org/fiber and review the fact sheet included with this mailer.
Select Board recommends: Yes Budget Commitiee recommends: Yes

Article 11: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $58,707 for the Recreation, Parks & Activities budget category for the
following budget lines with any unexpended balances to be carried forward?

Beach $ 18339 Offset by §1,500 in revenue
Recreation $ 21,300 Youth sports and events, offset by 811,800 in revenue
Heritage Days $ 6,600
Conservation $ 6,300 Offset by $5,450 in reserves
Town Properties $ 3,000
Trails § 3,168
Select Board recommends: Yes Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 12: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate up to $500,000 for the Fairgrounds Community Park and Conservation
Project to include the construction of a softball field, basketball court, kiosk, concession stand, pollinator garden, trails, and
associated utilities and structures at the town Fairgrounds Property (a copy of the draft plan is attached to this Warrant), to pursue



wetland and habitat impact mitigation on that and other Town properties, and to pursue fundraising and grant opportunities to
minimize the cost of the project?

This article would approve the continued development of the Fairgrounds as a community park and conservation area by adding
recreational amenities and enhancing conservation efforts. The full cost of this project is currently estimated to be between
5350,000 and $400,000 but we expect a lot of community support, grants, and donations to significantly lower the cost. If we
receive NO grants and NO community contributions the average homeowner would pay less than 320 per year for this project. For
more information visit www, readfieldmaine.org/recreation and review the concept plan included with this mailer.

Select Board recommends: Yes Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 13: Shall the Select Board of the Town, on behalf of the Town, be authorized to enter into one or more agreements providing
for (a) capital improvements to the Fairgrounds property and other Town properties and (b) borrowing on behalf of the Town, a sum
not to exceed $500,000 on such terms as it determines are necessary and proper pursuant to 30-A M.R.S.A. §5772 and other
applicable Maine law, including the interest rate and the principal payment dates, for the purpose of appropriating funds to pay all or a
portion of the costs of capital improvements to the Fairgrounds other town properties?

This article would approve the potential borrowing for the Fairgrounds Community Park and Conservation project. It is an “up-
to” amount and only the funds actually needed for the project will be financed.

Select Board recommends: Yes Budget Commitiee recommends: Yes

MUNICIPAL TREASURER’S FINANCIAL STATEMENT
1. Town Indebtedness

A. Bonds outstanding and unpaid: $1,274,697.16
B. Bonds authorized and unissued: $5,000,000.00
C. Bonds to be issued if Article 13 is approved: $500,000.00

Total: $6,774,697.16

Costs- Warrant Article 13 Fairgrounds Improvements

At an estimated interest rate of two and one-half percent (2.5%) for a term of twenty (20) years, the estimated cost of this
bond issue will be:

A. Total Bond Principal: $500,000.00
B. Total Estimated Interest: $138,428.28
C. Total Estimated Debt Service: $638,428.28

[
H

Validity- The validity of the bonds and of the voters” ratification of the bonds may not be affected by any errors in the above
estimates. If the actual amount of the total debt service for the bond issue varies from the estimate, the ratification by the
electors is nevertheless conclusive and the validity of the bond issue is not affected by reason of the variance.

3. Debt Limit- In accordance with 30-A M.R.S.A. §5701 & §5702, a municipality may not borrow funds if the borrowing
would cause the municipality to exceed its debt limit,

A. 2022 State Valuation: $325,050,000.00
B. Limit Factor: x 7.5%
C. Debt Limit: $24,378,750.00

Signed by: 6“' Q&’\
Eric W. Dyer, Treasurer

Article 14: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $175,975 for the Protection Department budget category for the following

budget lines with any unexpended balances to carry forward from Fire Department Operations and Tower Sites into the capital reserve
account?

Fire Department Operating § 77,025
Ambulance Service $ 53,400
Tower Sites § 4,550 Offset by 53,200 in revenue
Dispatching $ 40,000
Emergency Operations § 1,000
Select Board recommends: Yes Budget Committee recommends. Yes

Article 15: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $19,500 for the Cemetery Materials & Services budget category, with any
unexpended balances to carry forward? Offset by $6,000 from Perpetual Care Trust Fund.

Select Board recommends: Yes Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 16: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $539,650 for the Roads & Drainage budget category for the following
budget lines with any unexpended balance to be carried forward for the Summer Roads budget?



Summer Road Maintenance $ 119,000 Non-capital work, offset by 536,000 in revenue
Winter Road Maintenance $420,650 Road plowing, salt, and sand, offset by $50,000 in reserves

Select Board recommends: Yes Budget Commitiee recommends: Yes

Article 17; Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $546,685 for the Capital Improvements budget category for the following
budget lines with all accounts to be carried forward? Most accounts are funding reserves for future use,

Technology Equipment s 9.000 Includes conversion from analog to digital broadcasts

Fire Dept. $ 10,000

Gile Hall § 20,000

Library Building 515,000

Open Space § 50,000 Funding for conservation of open space

Cemetery £ 10,000

Roads $ 350,000 Road paving reserve, salt/sand shed construction, offset
by 5150,000 in reserves

Equipment $ 15,000

Equipment Leases $ 6177

Transfer Station §  61.508 Offset by §34,803 in reserves and §15,109 in revenue

Select Board recommends: Yes  Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 18: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $342,575 for the Solid Waste budget category with all accounts to be carried
forward? Offset by $228,389 in revenue.

Select Board recommends: Yes — Budget Commitiee recommends; Yes

Article 19: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $50,613 for the Regional Assessments budget category for the following
budget lines which the town is legally bound to pay?

Cobbossee Watershed $ 25,613 Lake protection, monitoring, and conservation

First Park § 25,000 Offset by $25,000 in revenue, no tax impact

Select Board recommends: Yes — Budget Committee recommends. Yes

Article 20: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $319,743 for the Kennebec County Tax budget category which the town is
legally bound to pay?

Select Board recommends: Yes — Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 21: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $236,946 for the Debt Service budget category for the following budget lines
which the town are legally bound to pay?
2016 Fire Truck Bond
2018 Maranacook Lake Dam Bond
2020 Municipal Building Bond
2021 Municipal Building and Paving
2023 Municipal Bonds

53,324 Final Payment 11/2023

18,857 Final Payment 5/2029

45,978 Final Payment 11/2035

30,530 Final Payment 11/2036

88,257 Includes approved broadband borrowing, bond
costs, and Fairgrounds borrowing if approved

L= = B e s ]

Seleet Board recommends: Yes Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 22: Shall the Town vote to appropriate $10,000 for Local Tax Relief budget category. with any unexpended balances to be
carried forward? Offset by $10,000 in use of reserves

Select Board recommends: Yes Budget Commitiee recommends: Yes

ARTICLES 23-29: Placed on the Warrant by petition and support third-party non-profit agencies providing services to residents
Article 23: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the requested amount of §1,000 for the Kennebee Behavioral Health?
Select Board recommends: Yes Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 24: Shall the Town vole to raise and appropriate the requested amount of $1,513 for the Central Maine Agency on
Aging/Cohen Center/Senior Spectrum?

Select Board recommends: Yes Budget Committee recommends: Yes
Article 25: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the requested amount of $1,250 for the Family Violence Agency?



Select Board recommends: Yes Budget Committee recommencls: Yes

Article 26: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the requested amount of $2,362 for the Courtesy Boat Inspection Program,
with $1,575 for the Maranacook Lake Association and $787 for the Torsey Pond Association?

Select Board recommends: Yes Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 27: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the requested amount of $910 for the Sexual Assault Agency?
Select Board recommends: Yes Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 28: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the requested amount of $2,500 for the 30 Mile River Association?
Select Board recommends: Yes  Budget Commitiee recommends: Yes

Article 29: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the requested amount of $5,000 for continued restoration of the Readfield
Union Meeting House?

Select Board recommends: Yes — Budget Committee recommencls: Yes

Article 30: Shall the Town vote to appropriate $1,748 paid to the Town by the State (based on snowmobile registrations) for the
Readfield Blizzard Busters Snowmabile Club to be used for trail creation and maintenance? Qffset by $1,748 in revenue.

Select Board recommends: Yes Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 31: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $39,000 for the Unclassified budget category for the following budget lines
with Readfield Enterprise Fund and Revaluation unexpended balance to carry forward?

Readfield Enterprise Fund $10,000 Offset by 810,000 in reserve and 53,000 in revenue

Real Estate Property Revaluation $ 4,000 For supplemental assessing services & revaluation prep.

Overdraft $ 5,000 To address any unaccounted for overdrafts

Abatements $20,000 For routine adjustment, poverty abatements, and overlay
Select Board recommends: Yes Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 32: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $5,000 for the General Assistance budget category? $2,500 revenue offset.

Select Board recommends: Yes Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 33: Shall the Town vote to authorize Expenditure of Revenues from Federal, State, and private grant sources for those
purposes for which the grant is intended?

Select Board recommends: Yes — Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 34: Shall the Town vote to accept the following Estimated Revenues to reduce the 2022 Tax Commitment?

State Revenue Sharing $ 400,000
Interest on Property Taxes S 25,000
Interest on Investments $ 6,000
Veterans Exemption S 2,500
Homestead Exempt. Reimbursement § 194,673
Tree Growth Reimbursement § 10,000
BETE Reimbursement $ 6,590
Boat Excise Taxes § 8,300
Motor Vehicle Excise Taxes £ 650,000
Agent Fees £ 14,000
Public Notice Fees b 500
Business License Fees & 50
Certified Copy Fees b 1.500
Other Income $ 5.000
Heating b 2.500 Money collected from Transfer Station botiles and cans
Plumbing Fees s 5.000
Land Use Permit Fees S 6,000
Interlocal CEQ/LPI S 38.800 Wayne's share of interlocal Code Enforcement
Dog License Fees S 2,000
Rabies Clinic ) 500
Age Friendly 5 2,000
Library Revenue b 3.475



Cable Television Fees $ 30,000 From Cable TV subscription fees (not internet)
Beach Income S 1,500
Recreation Income § 11,800
Protection 5 3.200
Local Roads S 36.000 State revenue sharing for read infrastructure
Bond Proceeds $ 5,364,230 Funds from approved borrowing, and article 13
Grants § 135,770 Federal COVID-19 assistance funds
Transfer Station Capital § 15,109 Fuayette and Wayne share
Transfer Station 5§ 228,389 Fuayette and Wayne share, plus operating revenue
First Park 5 25,000
Snowmobile (State reimb.) 5 1,748 State reimbursement
Enterprise Fund $ 3,000 Loan repayments
General Assistance (State reimb.) b 2.500 State reimbursement

Total 57,242,834

Sefect Board recommends: Yes — Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 35: Shall the Town vote to appropriate the following Designated Funds to reduce the 2022 Tax Commitment?

Conservation § 5450

Local Tax Relief $ 10,000
Readfield Enterprise Fund § 7,000

Roads Capital $150,000
Transfer Station Capital $ 34,803

Trust Funds Cemetery Perpetual Care § 6,000

Total 5213,253

Select Board recommends: Yes Budget Committee recommends. Yes

Article 36: Shall the Town vote to authorize the Select Board to expend up to $25,000 from the Unassigned Fund Balance (General
Fund), in the aggregate for one or more purposes as necessary to meet contingencies that may occur during the ensuing fiscal year?
This article sets aside a small contingency to be used for emergencies or unanticipated financial needs.

Select Board recommends: Yes — Budgei Committee recommends: Yes

Article 37: Shall the Town vote to appropriate $225,000 from the Unassigned Fund Balance to reduce the total tax commitment?
This use of funds to reduce taxes includes roughly $173,000 in revenue collected last year to offset a portion of the roughly
$250,000 increase in the RSU 438 budget.

Select Board recommends: Yes — Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Article 38: Shall the Town authorize the installation of up to five new LED streetlights, and authorize any associated multi-year
confracts or agreements with Central Maine Power?

ARTICLES 39 and 40: A summary of substantive ordinance revisions to the Land Use Ordinance and Board of Appeals
Ordinance are included below but the full text was not included due to size constraints. Many changes were proposed in response
to feedback from applicants and community members observing the application process during the pandemic. These challenging
times showed areas where we can improve how we do business and make things clearer and less complicated for everyone. The
Jull text of the proposed ordinance revisions is available on “Voting” page of the Town Website at www.readfieldmaine.org and at
the Town Office. Direct Link: htips://www.readfieldmaine.org/votingelectionstown-mtg/pagesfune-14-2022-town-meeting

Article 39: Shall an ordinance entitled 2022 Amendments to the Town of Readfield Land Use Ordinance, be enacted? (A copy of
said Ordinance is attached to this Warrant.)

o Art. 4, Sec. 7- Allows for renewal of expired LUO permits under certain conditions. This saves the applicant the need to
restart the entire permitting process.

o Art. 6, Sec. 3 - This Article is proposed to be reorganized to be set forth in a more chronological order. Some provisions are
proposed to be revised to better reflect the practices of the Planning Board (PB hereafter) and to provide greater flexibility to
both applicants and to the PB. In addition, the following new language is proposed:

o New language clarifying that land use applications must meet site review criteria and all other applicable
provisions of the Land Use Ordinance (LUQ hereafter). This has always been the practice, but the wording of the
LUQ is unclear.

o New language in Section 3(L) providing that in addition to the specific types of performance guarantees listed in
the LUO, a developer may use others as determined by the PB. This provides greater flexibility fo the town and to



the applicant.

Below is a list of the types of minor revisions that are being proposed in order to clarify language and provide greater

Sflexibility.

1. Current ordinance provides that the Code Enforcement Officer (CEQ hereafter) makes a “preliminary determination”
whether an application is complete. However, the current ordinance does not then specify the next steps for the PB. In
practice, the PB determines completeness and determines whether to go forward to the next step in the process. The
praposed change allows applicants to move past the CEO stage of the process,

2. The current LUO does not allow the scheduling of a public hearing until an application is found complete. However, the
practice of the PB is often to schedule a public hearing conditioned on submission of additional material. This speeds up
the process for applicants.

3. The current LUO requires the PB to deny an application if the applicant fails to submit required additional information
within a prescribed time limit. The practice of the PB is to work with applicants and not deny an application unless
absolutely necessary.

4. The current LUO requires the PB to specify the reasons for any conditions imposed as part of any approval and to provide
Sindings of fact in all decisions. In practice, virtually all decisions are approvals, without any opposition and conditions
are in almost all cases agreeable to the applicant. Therefore, the requirement for reasons and findings is made optional,
unless any interested party requests that the PB issue such reasons ad findings.

5. The current LUO does not require the PB to provide notice of appeal rights. The proposed language would require such
notice.

* Art. 7, Sec. 6, Note 13 - Language added to establish that accessory structures to be used as dwelling units are not exempt from
sethack requirements in the village district,

s Art 8, Sec. 6 (E) - Subsection added to require septic system inspections at the time of transfer for property located in the
Shoreland zone. This will reduce the risk of sewage contamination to our lakes and streams from deteriorated or poorly built
seplic systems.

o Art 11) Dwelling Unit - Definition updated to include tiny homes as defined in state statute.

Article 40: Shall an ordinance entitled 2022 Amendments to the Town of Readficld Board of Appeals Ordinance, be enacted? (A
copy of said Ordinance is attached to this Warrant.)

*  3)B - Removed an outdated reference to initial terms of Board members when the Ordinance was adopted several years ago.

*  4)D - Shifted some administrative responsibilities previously assigned to the Board Secretary to the Town Clerk or Designee.

This should ensure continuity and reduce the burden on volunteer Board members.

7)A - Removed circular reference to variances. The Board of Appeals already has a process to reconsider their decisions.

7)B - Language was added to elarify the scope of variance applications to minimize ambiguity and potential conflicts.

7)D - Language was added to clarify the scope of variance applications to minimize ambiguity and potential conflicts.

11)A - Language added to clarify that notice requirements apply to variances as well as appeals and that the Town is

responsible for providing the notice form to the applicant.

» [1)B - Establishes that reasonable mailing and public notice fees are the responsibility of the applicant and not taxpayers.

o 13)A - Clarified the scheduling requirements for hearings. The Board must take action to schedule within 30 days and hold
the hearing within 60 days from the date of a complete application,

*  13)1)(4) - Language added to include the Code Enforcement Officer and Planning Board as parties who can submit materials
related to appeal and variance hearings.

o 14)F - Added email as an acceptable means of delivering notice of decisions.

krEEE - END OF TOWN MEETING WARRANT  #**

—

Want to know more about what’s happening in town? Visit www.readficldmaine.org! We have a lot of
great information available and a municipal calendar and news items right on the homepage. You can also
sign up for “E-Alerts” - pick and choose what kinds of information you want to receive email updates on.
Unsubscribe any time.

Need help with your property taxes? Visit www.readfieldmaine.org and click on the “Tax Information™
button to learn more about your tax bill and what exemptions and assistance may be available, including
Readficld’s Local Tax Assistance Program, Homestead Exemptions, Veterans Exemptions, and Tax
Abatements. Call or email Town Manager Eric Dyer with any questions at: 685-4939 or
manager(@preadfieldmaine.org. Information on the State of Maine Property Tax Fairness Credit is available by
emailing income.tax@maine.gov or calling 626-8475.




Readfield Fiber: A New Fiber Optic Internet

Learn more at: ReadfieldFiber.org

$39.99* per month for 100 Mbps Uplead and Download
(*Proposed rate while we negotiate a contract)

Up to 1 Gigabit upload and download available
Other service levels also available

Optional: Wi-Fi router rental $7.50/month or use your own
Guaranteed speed, no additional fees, no gimmicks

Free standard install through 2023
Charges may apply for custom installation

Community owned with local customer service
Readfield owns the fiber optic netwark and contracts with Axiom,
a third-party private business, to provide service to Readfield.
Axiom is located in Machias, Maine, and is here to help.

If voters approve our project in June, we will be submitting our application to Connect
Maine for the next round of funding this Fall. All funds received will go directly to reducing
the cost of the project and will reduce the property tax impact of the project.

Once approved, the project will be started in June of 2022 and continue throughout 2023,
You'll be able to sigh up immediately with service arriving in 12 to 18 months. Axiom will
be building a solid network to serve Readfield well into the future.

COSTS

The Readfield Fiber network has been developed to be paid for in two ways: through

a general obligation bond that will have the costs assessed to every property in town,
and through subscriber fees.

The vote on Article 4 at the Navember 2021 Town Meeting autharized the Select Board to borrow
the funds to construct the network. If the article to approve a contract with a third-party

company {Axiom Technologies LLC) is passed at the June 14th, 2022 Town Meeting, we will
immediately proceed with the project.

The Readfield Select Board set goals for expanding broadband services in town. This project is
rmeeting the goals of providing service to EVERY property address in town offering discounted
services for low-income households with demeonstrated need.

Pledse see reverse for more detailed cost inforrmation.



Readfield’s Fastest Internet.
FREE Installation.

NO Contracts.

NO Additional Fees.

Subscriber Fees

These services will be available to every property address in our town, all at the same
monthly cost for the same service. Axiom Technologies is offering the following service
levels and proposed pricing.

100 Mbps: $39.99/month 500 Mbps: $99.99/month
250 Mbps: $49.99/month 1000 Mbps: $139.99/month

Optional: Wi-Fi router rental $7.50/month or use your own
{not needed to access the internet, only for WiFi}

Property Tax

Property owners in Readfield will all contribute to the construction cost of the fiber
network through their annual property tax bill in the same way as we all share the costs of
roads, buildings, schaoling, county assessments, protection costs for Fire and Ambulance
service, and all other town expenses. The amount you will pay is based on the assessed
value of your property. NOTE: The approximate monthly rate is $4 for each $50,000 of value.

Affordable Connectivity Program Rl 37L14"

A Federal Communications Commission program that helps connect families and
households who need assistance affording essential internet service of $30 per month.
If you qualify for this credit, your monthly service cost would be as low as $10 for 100
Mbps symmetrical service (proposed).

Proposed Monthly Cost: 100 Mbps Symmetrical Service

ose Pro
pssossed Home | PoPess MONY, | costotioompps | Probosea o

Fiber Network Cost
$ 50,000 $4 $39.99 $43.92
$100,000 $8 $39.99 $47.99
$150,000 $12 $39.99 $51.99
$200,000 $16 $39.99 $55.99
o s20 — ss9.5
$300,000 £24 $29.99 $63.99
$350,000 $30 $29.99 $67.99




B

] s

yousg

20U

|

PR UMET L

sjue|d snoaIegaH
sgnIys

usaJBiany

aa1 apeys

R X R |

uvogesojudis

‘A3X STOHIWAS

SIUBJE JUBIAI0}-12M 'BALEU Y1 Base aBeuiel]

"IIPIIM 10} JENGEY APInLd PUE SPIRY)IEG
J34Ng 0] SONIYS PUE 5334 3ALEU LM
MOPRALL AIDUL-IOTRUIOd PRI0ISAL/PRAISSl]

SPlEY ASNLYINW PUE JJEGHOs mau '(pley Fulsixa)
SpuBLUBACCLW adeulei(] SjUSWaAIdWI PB4

2UPUAILIBLL 101 SPBY 0) Ljed sSa03y

sJojejaads
10} yied o} jusdelpe sazeds Sugeas |euwuoju)|

SIBMalR]IM
pue sasseJ® aageu LM yjempuizog 3]qissod

5$900€ Play PUE S3UBUSIUIEW J0) BpIM
1934 +8 "YIEd / AALD SSA0IE SPRYJIEG MaN

LS5 2] Yia Logasuuod pely Sugsing

559008
s3AMER / 323 ASED apinald o] yied Lyim
pau8))y 'saiger Jiudid pue Buipling uoiss3aauoD

sajed
SSI0E |ONOP Yl 30U34 G HIB|G Ulm PRoUa4
SUNOD 35n-nw |[eqapaid J ||2q1avseq maN

‘1589 3} 01 539103
ajceyiod pasua4d Uno3 ||egisseq 0 2IuURILI

553038 SDUBUSILIBW pue A3 Joy yied uapim
pUE UOHEI0| SIUT OF S0 HIUS Peay 1Bl UIejy

SMBIA

lannge Jayng 0} sqnJys ‘uapJes sojeuod
SALBL O] 30UBIUS LB YSOI pealy jied|

SINIWITINYId OLAIA

Tl

MMV 131403

NV1d Ld3INO
109[044 UOLIBAIBSUO)) 1 MJed AJIunwiwo?)

EEOTSOG had
TTOTEOE e

SSERI Tid TRV

o) g

SIUEYNSUCD
SUE NI ERE g @
PLET LR
SN Eing 5 A .._.__ ‘(1.&
QUYNOITSH '

Ry

D
o
el
(=3
g
=
I
o




Readfield Select Board
April 11, 2022
ltem #22-119




NEW BUSINESS




Readfield Select Board
May 16, 2022
item #22-125

RESERVED




Readfield Select Board
May 16, 2022
Iltem # 22-126

Purchasing Policy for the Town of Readfield

Adopted 04-08-04April 8, 2004, as amended 92343116413 —4215-2014—and

+24420453May 16, 2022

Purpose - The Town of Readfield spends a considerable portion of its annual budget purchasing
goods and services for the administration of Town business. It is important that these purchases
be made in a businesslike manner, assuring accountability for the expenditure of Town funds.
The Select Board directs the Town Manager and/or designees to use the policy described below
to guide them in making purchases on the Town’s behalf. It is the intent of this policy to set out
the rules and guidelines for the purchase of goods and services.

Policy — The Board shall make bid and quote openings and contract awards during regular Select
Board meetings or direct the Town Manager to set and publicize a public opening. It is
recommended that a Select Board member attend this type of public opening.

A. Bidding for Goods and Services Non-Roadwork:

It is the intention of the Board that purchases made for or on behalf of the Town be as
economical as possible while still meeting the required standards. To that end the Town
implements the following rules:

L.

For all non-road related purchases over $48;600$12,500, the Town will request
bids through written Requests for Proposals (RFP’s). At a minimum the RFP will
clearly describe the work to be done, or the purpose of the goods to be purchased,
the time frame for delivery, and any specifications required. A closing date will
be established beyond which no other bids will be reviewed, and review criteria
established for selecting the winning bid.—Ne-emailed-ortaxed-bids-will-be

accepted.

Exceptions to using the written bidding process may only be made following a
majority vote of the Board. In an emergency, this may be done by telephone/e-
mail with a confirming vote at the next Board meeting.

Purchases of less than $5;600-§7.500 may be made using the most cost-effective
source without a formal process. The Select Board will review all purchases
during warrant review, and assure that they are appropriate.

For all purchases made which cost between$5;000-and-$10.600 $7.500 and
$12.500 sealed written quotes shall be solicited from at least three vendors, at
least one that will be from outside of Readfield, whenever practicable. A closing
date will be established beyond which no other quotes will be received, and
review criteria will be established for selecting the winning quote. Ne-emailed-er
faxed-quotes-will-be-aceepted—Quotes shall be opened publicly and the vendors

and their quoted prices shall be reported to the Board as a regular part of the




Town Manager’s report, if not opened at a regular Select Board meeting.

5. If multiple vendors are not available for a particular item or service, or if there is
an emergency need, the purchase may be made on a sole source basis with Board
approval. These purchases must also be indicated to the Board at their regular
meetings.

B. Roadwork-Related Purchases:

14 In January of each year the Town Manager shall send out to all area
contractors a request for quotes on labor, equipment and material rates for the
upcoming year. All contractors submitting quotes will be held to the prices
submitted in their quotes for all work performed for the Town during that
year.

2 For emergency repair roadwork the Town Manager will use contractors from
the list of those submitting quotes seeking to get the best quality work for the
lowest cost. All work let out under this section will be reported to the Board
during their regular meetings.

3. For all major road construction/reconstruction projects the Town Manager
shall use the written RFP process to select the contractor to perform the work.
Alternatively, with Board approval, the Town Manager and/or designee may
act as General Contractor on behalf of the Town, using quoted prices for
contracted services and equipment to perform major road
construction/reconstruction projects.

4. For all road maintenance work over $5;800-§7.500 the Town Manager shall
solicit sealed written quotes from at least 3 contractors, at least one that will
be from outside of Readfield, whenever practicable. A closing date will be
established beyond which no other quotes will be received, and review criteria
will be established for selecting the winning quote. Ne«mraﬂaéw%a*ed
gquetes-will-be-aceepted—Quotes shall be opened publicly and the contractors
and their quoted prices shall be reported to the Board as a regular part of the
Town Manager’s report, if not opened at a regular Select Board meeting.

3. Road maintenance work of less than $3:000$7.500 may be made using the
most cost-effective source without a formal process. The Select Board will
review all purchases during warrant review, and assure that they are
appropriate.

C. Past due Taxes:

[t shall be the policy of the Town of Readfield to accept contract bids for work authorized by the

Town from individuals, partnerships, businesses etc. without regard for any past due taxes owed
to the Town of Readfield by the bidder.



Regular bid procedures and awarding of contracts will be followed in all cases.

Any vehicles used for Town work must have a current registration (if required legally) and valid
inspection sticker.

However, before any contract is awarded and signed by the Town, bidders must be in good
financial standing with the Town and provide proof that all past due / overdue personal property
taxes have been paid or have a signed payment agreement with the Town prior to award. If the
Town awards a contract to a business that has past due /overdue personal property taxes owed to
the Town, any payments(s) made for work done under the pending contract will be deducted
from what the business owes the Town.

Individuals (sole proprietors), partnerships, and businesses not registered in Readfield but doing
contract work with Readfield must be in good financial standing with their respective towns and
must provide proof that all personal property taxes owed to their respective municipalities have
been paid or have a signed payment agreement with the respective town prior to any contract
award.

Select Board Approved: Peecembert4;-26+5May 16, 2022

Val-PemerleauDennis Price, Chair

Tom DunhamKathryn Mills Woodsum, Vice Chair

Bruee BeurgeineCarol Doorenbos

Allen-CurtisRalph Eno

Chris-SammensSean Keegan

Attested as a true copy:
RebinLintKristin Parks, Town Clerk

Date:



Purchasing Policy for the Town of Readfield
Adopted April 8, 2004, as amended May 16, 2022

Purpose - The Town of Readfield spends a considerable portion of its annual budget purchasing
goods and services for the administration of Town business. It is important that these purchases
be made in a businesslike manner, assuring accountability for the expenditure of Town funds,
The Select Board directs the Town Manager and/or designees to use the policy described below
to guide them in making purchases on the Town’s behalf. It is the intent of this policy to set out
the rules and guidelines for the purchase of goods and services.

Policy — The Board shatl make bid and quote openings and contract awards during reguiar Select
Board meetings or direct the Town Manager to set and publicize a public opening. It is
recommended that a Select Board member attend this type of public opening.

A. Bidding for Goods and Services Non-Roadwork:

It is the intention of the Board that purchases made for or on behalf of the Town be as
economical as possible while still meeting the required standards. To that end the Town
implements the following rules:

1. For all non-road related purchases over $12,500, the Town will request bids
through written Requests for Proposals (RFP’s). At a minimum the RFP will
clearly describe the work to be done, or the purpose of the goods to be purchased,
the time frame for delivery, and any specifications required. A closing date will
be established beyond which no other bids will be reviewed, and review criteria
established for selecting the winning bid.

2. Exceptions to using the written bidding process may only be made following a
majority vote of the Board. In an emergency, this may be done by telephone/e-
mail with a confirming vote at the next Board meeting.

3. Purchases of less than $7,500 may be made using the most cost-effective source
without a formal process. The Select Board will review all purchases during
warrant review, and assure that they are appropriate.

4. For all purchases made which cost between $7,500 and $12,500 sealed written
quotes shall be solicited from at least three vendors, at least one that will be from
outside of Readfield, whenever practicable. A closing date will be established
beyond which no other quotes will be received, and review criteria will be
established for selecting the winning quote. Quotes shall be opened publicly and
the vendars and their quoted prices shall be reported to the Boatd as a regular part
of the Town Manager’s report, if not opencd at a regular Select Board meeting.

5. If multiple vendors are not available for a particular item or service, or if there is
an emergency need, the purchase may be made on a sole source basis with Board

1




approval. These purchases must also be indicated to the Board at their regular
meetings.

B. Roadwork-Related Purchases:

1. In January of each year the Town Manager shall send out to all area
coniractors a request for quotes on labor, equipment and material rates for the
upcoming year. All contractors submitting quotes will be held to the prices
submitted in their quotes for all work performed for the Town during that
year.

2. For emergency repair roadwork the Town Manager will use contractors from
the list of those submitting quotes secking to get the best quality work for the
lowest cost. All work let out under this section will be reported to the Board
during their regular meetings.

3. For all major road construction/reconstruction projects the Town Manager
shall use the written RFP process to select the contractor to perform the work.
Alternatively, with Board approval, the Town Manager and/or designee niay
act as General Contractor on behalf of the Town, using quoted prices for
contracted services and equipment to perform major road
construction/reconstruction projects.

4. For all road maintenance work over $7,500 the Town Manager shall solicit
sealed written quotes from at least 3 contractors, at least one that will be from
outside of Readfield, whenever practicable. A closing date will be established
beyond which no other quotes will be received, and review criteria will be
established for selecting the winning quote. Quotes shall be opened publicly
and the contractors and their quoted prices shall be reported to the Board as a
regular part of the Town Manager’s report, if not opened at a regular Select
Board meeting.

5. Road maintenance work of less than $7,500 may be made using the most cost-
effective source without a formal process. The Select Board will review all
purchases during warrant review, and assure that they are appropriate.

C. Past due Taxes;

It shall be the policy of the Town of Readfield to accept contract bids for work authorized by the
Town from individuals, partnerships, businesses etc. without regard for any past due taxes owed

to the Town of Readfield by the bidder.
Regular bid procedures and awarding of contracts will be followed in all cases.

Any vehicles used for Town work must have a current registration (if required legally) and valid
inspection sticker.



However, before any contract is awarded and signed by the Town, bidders must be in good
financial standing with the Town and provide proof that all past due / overdue personal property
taxes have been paid or have a signed payment agreement with the Town prior to award. If the
Town awards a contract to a business that has past due /overdue personal property taxes owed to
the Town, any payments(s) made for work done under the pending contract will be deducted
from what the business owes the Town.

Individuals (sole proprietors), partnerships, and businesses not registered in Readfield but doing
contract work with Readfield must be in good financial standing with their respective towns and
must provide proof that all personal property taxes owed to their respective municipalities have
been paid or have a signed payment agreement with the respective town prior to any contract
award.

Select Board Approved: May 16, 2022

Dennis Price, Chair

Kathryn Mills Woodsum, Vice Chair

Carol Docrenbos

Ralph Eno

Sean Keegan

Attested as a true copy:
Kristin Parks, Town Cletrk

Date:



Readfield Select Board
May 18, 2022
Iltem #22-127

"“ Maine Municipal
Association
60 COMMUNITY DRIVE
ALUGUSTA, MAINE 04330.9488

(207) 623-8428
WWW.IFiemun.org

May 2, 2022

Mr. Eric Dyer

Town Manager

Town of Readfield

8 Old Kents Hil} Road
Readfield, Maine 04355

Dear Mr. Dyer,

On behalf of the Executive Committee of the Maine Municipal Association, | am writing in response to
the Readfield Selectboard’s resolve to have MMA convene stakeholder meetings regarding the shortage
of emergency medical technicians (EMTs) across the state,

After a thoughtful discussion of the issues raised by the Readfield Selectboard, the Executive Committee,
at its April 28 meeting, authorized staff to work with Readfield and other communities on this issue in
fotlowing ways: First, by helping to convene meetings and provide meeting space; and by using our
contacts/stakeholders to ensure the right people are at the table; and finally, the Executive Committee
would like to feature this issue at a session held during MMA'’s annuval convention.

In addition to the shortage of EMTs, the Executive Committee recognized that municipalities across
Maine and the rest of the Country are facing a considerable shortfall of municipal employees. Rising
wages, working conditions, and lack of adequate training are contributing to the shortage of municipal
employees in a wide range of positions including public safety, public works, and administration.

Through the implementation of Hometown Careers and investment in a new educational partnership
program designed to bring needed teaining programs to municipal officials across the state, the Executive
Comumnittee has and continues to acknowledge the severity of this issue and the need to act immediately.

The Executive Committee also understands that this problem may be resclved with unique municipal
solutions that look different across the state. For municipalities that are looking at cooperative services to
address the municipal workforce shortage, MMA Legal has recently completed updates to our Municipal-
Cooperation manual, which offers guidance and examples intergovernmental cooperation agreements.
The link to the guidance is: hitpsy//memun.org/Member-Center/Manual-Collection/Municipal-

Cooperation.

Thank you for your interest and please feel free to reach out if you need any assistance.

Rcspecl fully,

\@&m N
Catherme onlow

Executive Director



OTHER BUSINESS




Eric Dxer

S AR/S

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hanish, Martin B. <mhanish@cmcc.edu>
Monday, May 9, 2022 11.48 AM

Eric Dyer

appointment to RCC

Hi Eric, | dropped off my app to renew appointment to the RCC last week. when will it be approved?




"" Maine Municipal
Association

60 COMMUNITY DRIVE
AUGUSTA, MAINE 04330-9486
(207) 623-8428
WWW.memun.org

To:  MMA’s Key Municipal Officials

From: James Bennett, President, Maine Municipal Association

Date: May 2, 2022

Re:  Nominations to MMA’s 2022-2024 Legislative Policy Committee

This memo begins the process of electing 70 dedicated municipal officials to serve on
MMA’s Legislative Policy Committee (LPC) over the next two-ycar period. Given the
importance of this Policy Committee to MMA’s overall mission, I urge you to help us identify
nominees for service during the 2022-2024 biennium.

The LPC brings elected and appointed officials together from fowns and cities across the
state. According to its by-laws, the purpose of the LPC is “to define municipal interests and to
maximize those interests through effective participation in the legislative process.” Operating
something like a town meeting, the LPC establishes MMA’s public policy positions on all
matters of direct and statewide municipal interest for representation in the State House.

After the next LPC is elected, its first task will be to develop MMA’s legislative agenda
for submission to the Legislature in January 2023. Beginning in early 2023, the LPC will meet to
determine MMA’s position on all municipally-related legislation submitted by the Governor and
legislators. MMA’s legislative staff advocates for the positions established by the LPC.

The membership of the LPC tends to be a mixture of seasoned municipal officials, who
bring an extraordinary depth of experience to the table, and new members with fresh concerns
and insights. Speaking as a former Chair of the LPC, it is my observation that the debates-and
decision-making accomplished by this Committee often include public policy discussions of the
highest caliber. The results certainly help establish MMA s credibility in the Maine legislative
process,

A Nomination Form is enclosed. Two municipal officials are elected from each of
Maine’s 35 Senate Districts. What follows is background information on the process of election,
and the suggested time commitment to serve.

Background Information. Any elected or appointed municipal official holding office in
any MMA member community is eligible to serve on the Commitice. There are two seats on the
LPC for each State Senate District. Members serve two-year terms, representing their own
community and the other municipalities in their Senate District.

(over)



LPC activities require a time commitment of approximately ten hours a month during
legislative sessions (i.e., during the first 4 months of each calendar year) which includes
attendance at the monthly meeting and contacts with other communities and legisiators in the
district as issues arise. The LPC is also engaged in the development of MMA’s legislative
agenda during the fall and early winter of each even-numbered year, which typically involves at
least one additional meeting in Augusta. All mileage expenses are reimbursed. MMA'’s strength
as a municipal advocate depends on the active help of a dedicated LPC membership.

More information about MMA’s Legislative Policy Committee and the Association’s
entire advocacy program can be found at the Legislative/Advocacy link at MMA’s website
http://www.memun.org/LegislativeAdvocacy/TheLPCHandbook.aspx. In particular, the LPC
Handbaok desctibes the Association’s overall policy development process and procedures in
more detail.

Nomination Process

Your municipality is entitled to nominate a representative to the LPC.

B The nominee may be cither elected or appointed, but must be serving currently as a
municipal official.

M You may nominate any municipal official from any member town or city within your
Senate/LPC District; you do not have to nominate someone from your municipality.

B The names and brief bios of all municipal officials properly nominated will appear on
the LPC ballot, which will be distributed on June 23%.

Nominee Profile

Because the municipal officers may not be familiar with a nominee from another
municipality, a brief description of each nominee who completes the enclosed Nominee Profile
Sheet will be provided with the ballots that are distributed in late June. Please make sure that the

person vou nominate has a chance to complete the Nominee Profile Shest and that it is returned
to MMA with the Nomination Form.

Deadline for Submitting Nomination

¥4 The Chairman of your Board of Selectman, Council or Assessors (the “nominator”) and
the nominee must sign the nomination form for it to be valid. If you are unable to obtain
the signature of the nominee prior to the deadline, an email from the nominee signifying
their willingness to serve, will serve as their signature.

4 The forms must be returned to MMA by 5:00 P.M. en June 22, 2022, to be counted.
Ballots will be sent out immediately after the nomination process ¢loses, so make sure the
nomination form is received by MMA by that deadline. Please return the nomination
form gnd nominee profile to Laura Ellis at MMA either by FAX (624-0129), by email
(Lellis@memun.org) or by mail using the enclosed envelope.

If you have any questions, please call MMA’s Advocacy & Communications staff at
1-800-452-8786 or 623-8428.



FYl



466 Centerville Road Columbia Falls, ME 04623

WORCESTER

WREATH CO.

November 30, 2021

To Whom It May Concern:

The wreaths that are handcrafted to make the remembrance wreaths for Wreaths Across America
arc made with Abies balsamea, Balsam fir. The fir is hand tipped from the tress, broken into
bouquets, and assembled into the wreath. There are instances where pesticides may be used due
to disease or infestation. The trees are also fertilized for needle retention and growth.

Sincerely,

Michael Worcester
Worcester Wreath Co.

PO Box 214
Harrington, ME 04643 www.worcesterwreath.com 855-876-3772




Cemetery Committee Meeting Minutes
Final
March 21st, 2022

Present: Andy Tolman, Marianne Perry, Warren Norris, Ben Rodriguez, Tom Molokie, Brenda Lake, Karen
Peterson, Pam Osborn, Grace Keene (Remotely)

Special Guests: Terra Delong and Emily Carney of Wreaths Acress America (Remotely)

Meeting Minutes for Prior Meeting: Minutes for February were reviewed. Marianne made motion to accept
the minutes, Grace seconded. There was ne discussion and minutes were unanimously approved. Approved
minutes will be submitted to Town Clerk.

Sexton’s Report by Ben Rodriguez

Ben found a box in a storage area that contained a trove of information. It included notes of old plot pricing,
cemetery maps from the 1980s, data on the iron fencing repair frem 1889. [n addition, it contained old burial
cards with more veterans’ information. Ben will endeavaor to absorb and catalogue the new old information.

Ben has received an order of flags, plenty for the coming year's needs. He will begin planning for the flag
placement activities in the coming season, this will include the activities where we recruited the help of the
Historical Society's Dale Potter-Clark.

Ben has placed an order for velerans' gravesite markers:

e 2 Revolutionary War markers
+ 2 World War | markers
2 US Veteran universal markers

Maintenance attention will begin soon after more snow melts. Ben will focus on the downed tree limbs and
debris. Stevenson Solutions has called to confirm his availability to handle tree issues. Joseph Ferrannini
from Grave Stone Matters and Hugh LeMaster from Collette Monuments are on standby to begin stone repair.
Ben is reviewing whether to begin some new work in Readfield Corner. He is also in contact with Tom Jacobs
about the repair of his mother's damaged stone.

Service maintenance of equipment should be light as the mowers worked fine after last season. Some weed
whacking equipment may need servicing at Audette’s in Winthrop. Tom Molokie ventured a comment about
the use of battery powered equipment and his anecdotal positive experience. Marianne agreed that with
today’s cost of fossil fuels this could be a consideration. Ben summarized the pros and cons:

« Electric is quieter, fumeless, and potential far fuel spills is eliminated.

» Electric, however, has higher upfront capital cost and while power is catching up, electrical batteries
require frequent change out and are cumbersome, not field conducive.

« Fuet costs in the future may dictate a reconsideration.

One of the maps Ben found indicated a circle toward the fairgrounds that is labeled “well”. Karen confirmed
that there was a well drilled there in the past. Ben will investigate and determine if this is something that exists
and can be exploited for water use at Readfield Corner.

Stone repairs this year may be augmented with town performing some of the repairs. To this end Ben has
acquired a wel/dry vac and a generator and will be purchasing additicna! stone repair supplies soon. He is
working with town to determine which budget account applies to the equipment purchases. The likelihood is




that the larger town maintenance budget will apply. Grace and Pam pointed out that this is preferential as we
want to spend our obligated funds to the repair of the stones.

Old Business

Ben has provided a list of veterans buried in the town's various cemeteries. These lists show current
information. Ben has indicated that new information is being discovered all the time with his lists updated as
this accurs. The lists were added to the minute circulation last month and sent to the town clerk as addenda to
the March minutes.

New Business
We began our zoom meeting with the representatives from Wreaths Across America. These were Terra
Delong, Region 1 Liaison, and Emily Carney, Maine Coordinator. Wreaths Across America is a 501 ¢ (3) —

non-profit providing a service nationwide. They provide wreaths at a competitive cost for veterans’ gravesites.

Terra opened with a description of the services offered by her crganization. These are encapsulated in the
pages of their website found at www.wreathsacrossamerica.org (link).

The committee provided her with multiple questions regarding the service which she and Emily answered:
»  What is the average time frame needed to arganize work with WAA?
She answered this by describing the length of time from now unti! delivery of the wreaths to the designated
locations. The cutoff date for any changes in wreath count needed for the cemeteries is November 28th and
delivery is December 17", She noted that if we elected to proceed, that there is plenty of time.
« How and when are wreaths delivered?
After determining the location coordinator for the town, delivery address locations are needed:
- First a FedEx or UPS address for delivering the ceremonial wreaths and service flags. Each
service branch including POWMIA and the Merchant Marine are represented.
- A 2™, to the same or other address for delivery of smaller shipments of wreaths generally under

100 to around 200 wreaths.
- A delivery address for tractor-trailer sized quantities > 300 wreaths.

This delivery takes place in mid-December.
+ Has there been a positive reception to your service by other municipalities in Maine?

Reception is positive. Of the 68 participants in Maine from last year 50 locations are reinstating. This also
reflects 34 sponsorships, It is still early in the year for the reinstatements. Locations range from South
Portland to Presque Isle and Down East.

« What assistance can WAA pravide in organizing volunteers to set wreaths?
Once a location coordinator is set up WAA works with the person to begin a three-step process:
- Volunteers

- Community Support
- Communication




The website has many features that help the location coordinator track progress. It includes forms,
dashboards and a message service for notifying volunteers.

« Isthere a certain number of volunteers that need to be secured before the cemeteries in the Town of
Readfield can work with WAA ta set wreaths?

No, there is no set number required. This will depend entirely on the number and commitment of the
community. The representatives noted that the panticipation in the wreath sefting is varied but cemeteries of
the sizes of Readfisld can be attended to in a day. Ben agreed with this assessment.

» What are some key factors that you have seen that have resulted in successful partnerships with WAA?

Successful partnerships occur when the communication is good. The Maine WAA coordinator noted that as
soon as there is a location entered into the website she begins a shepherding period, moving the town’s
coordinator through the steps to a successful conciusion.

«  What is the cost to the town to participate in this project?

The cash outlay to the town should be zero. The town’s contribution should be in sexton’s time and a modicum
of labor by other town employees to move wreaths after delivery.

«  Who supplies the wreaths and does WAA control the purchase?
WAA supplies the wreaths through their sourced supplier. As such they purchase the wreaths.
* How does the funding work, public, private?

Costs are borne by the sponsors. Sponsors are provided by local contacts. In the case of Readfield these
might be Kents Hill Schocl, Saunders, Maranacook Middle and High Schools, Masonic Ladge, United
Methodist Church, DAR and SAR.

« Are there sponsorships outside the community that can defray expenses?

Home Depot and Walmart are known to provide matching funds for WAA activities. WAA can help the location
coordinator identify grants.

«  WIl WAA provide/set wreaths to all of Readfield's cemeteries?
WAA will provide the sponsored wreaths. They will deliver the wreaths but not set them.
¢ Is any part of the wreath recyclable?

The only part of the wreath that is not recyclable is the bow. Typically once removed they filled a large trash
bag. The wire frame and the greenery is recyclable. Tom noted that Eric Johnson's Alpacas would love them
otherwise they are compostable. They are treated with pesticides due to disease or infestation when
necessary. They are fertilized for needle retention and growth. The WAA has provided written documentation
for recyclers to make informed decision. Their certification is attached.

« What are typical donations received or expected for these wreaths?

The wreaths cost $15 each. Sponsorships have ranged from a single wreath to thousands of dollars in
participant contributions. Group sponsors can opt 3-for-2 wreath option. For every two wreaths purchased
under the group sponsorship a third wreath is provided free of charge. If sponsorships exceed the wreaths



needed on a given year the excess is rolled over to the following year or at sponsor discretion donated to other
cemeteries.

+ Other points of information

The wreaths are generzlly laid an the ground leaning slightly on the upright stone so as not to obscure the
veteran's name. A tripod stand is not provided, but is a discretionary item of the cemetery. Families
sometimes request to be at the wreath-laying. The town can plan to secure wreaths for a one cemetery or all
the cemeteries by choice or determined by effectiveness of funding or sponsorships.

« Contact info for Terra Delong

Telephone number 207-470-0965

Email terradelonq@wreathsacrossamerica.org

This concluded the WAA presentation. A brief discussion occurred after which Tom moved that we proceed
with further investigation cautiously without commitment. This was seconded by Pam. Discussion centered
around the several pertinent facts:

= Andy: the committee should not bear the responsibility and time of fundraising

+ Tom: recommended that the select board be informed and recommendations from them be conveyed
to committee

« Marianne: we should keep in mind that the donation-dollar is scarce and individuals have difficuilt

financial choices to make

Warren: ease into the commitment by doing one or two cemeteries

Grace and Pam: hanor all the veterans this way or not at all

Brenda, Grace: town or committee funds should not be committed

Ben: reminded us that town’s resources will be limited to labor and may be augmented with volunteers

Tem amended his motion that this remain on the agenda and Select Board be contacted. This was 2™ by
Marianne. The amended motion passed unanimously.

Tom moved to adjourn meeting, Marianine 2", Chair waived discussion, unanimously agreed. Next meeting is
April 25th, 2022 at 10;30 am.

Respectfully submitted,

Warren Norris
Cemetery Committee




READFIELD COMMUNITY LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
MARCH 2, 2022
APPROVED

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by Chair, Pam Mitchell, Meeting was held by Zoom.
Pam Mitchell, Jen Bonnefond, Brenda Lake, Deb Peale, Pat Clark, Jackie Drouin, Betty Peterson
and Melissa Small, Librarian were present.

Excused were Sonya Clark and Maureen Kinder,

Secretary’s Report: February minutes were approved.
Treasurer’s Report: Treasurer’s report was approved.

Old Business:

COVID Update: After much discussion, the Board has decided to continue requiring
masks inside the library as we have. However, we will be assessing the situation
regularly.

Summer Park Passes: We are still gathering information abcut a Coastal Maine
Botanical Gardens Pass and are also locking into a pass for The Children’s Museum and
Theatre of Maine in Portland.

New Business:

Intellectual Freedom, Right to Read, and Censorship Issues: Melissa has informed us
that there is a lot of discussion from Libraries and Librarians throughout the State in
regards to censorship issues in general, and particularly as related to collection
development and access. She is looking into our Board policies to be sure they reflect
best practices, and will make recommendations for any revisions needed. Will discuss
this again next month.

Possible vacation time for Melissa: Melissa is planning her summer vacation and is
concerned about certain jobs. The Board advised her to take her vacation and we could
cover what needs to be done. She will train a few of us for some of the jobs,

Dates for Summer Programming: Theme this year is “Oceans of Possibilities” and will
run from June 20 through August 22. Melissa is also setting up a couple of author
presentations. Maore to follow next month.

Librarian’s Report:

Project Connect: Installation was completed on February 11,

Story Walk at Readfield Elementary Site Update: We would like to help coordinate this
event, perhaps in May.

Career Center Consultani: The Career Center has a new “Career Center on Wheels”
program to reach out to smaller towns to provide career services to patrons. The
consultant is willing to come for several weeks in April for 2 hour time blocks for drop-in
or appointments.



*

New Quilt in Circulation area: Thanks to a local quilting group, we have a new quilt
hanging in the circulation area to honor Black History Month and Underground Railroad
Quilts.

Upcoming events for March:

1. Tuesday, March 1st, 9:30-11:3- am ~ Group Story Walk & Story Time.

2. Monday, March 21%, 6:30 pm — Cake decorating workshop by Zoom with Emily Clark.

3. Saturday, March 26th, 1:00 pm — Local author children’s event outdoors with Justine
Fontes. Justine will read her picture book “Black Meets White.”

4. Monday, March 28”‘, 6:30 pm — Library Book Group meeting by Zoom to discuss the
Fiction selection “The Exiles” by Christina Baker Kline.

Programing/Events Statistics Updates for February 2022:
1. February Story Walk: Met twice with 3 and 7 attending.
2. Take Your Child to the Library Day: 9 attended.
3. Writers Group Meeting: 2 attended.
4. Full Moon Snowshoe/Hike: 17 attended.
5. Better Business Bureau Info Table: cancelled by presenter.
6. February Book Group: 11 attended.
7. New Library Cards for February: 15 (Unbelievable!)
8. Curbside Service: 4
S. Home Deliveries: 1
10. Facebook Followers: At the end of February, we had 511 followers.

Pam asked if there were any other comments: Pat Clark said that Healthy Communities
of the Capitol Area (HCCA} are very impressed with our Story Walk and are suggesting
them to other Libraries. They are seeking our advice in helping other libraries.

The meeting adjourned at 8:05 pm.
Next meeting will be held on April 13, 2022 at 6:30 pm by Zoom.

Respectfully submitted,
Betty Peterson, Secretary



AGE FRIENDLY COMMITTEE

Minutes of Wednesday, March 9, 2022
Approved 04-13-2022

Members: Romaine Turyn (Chair), Marianne Perry, Ann Mitchell, Ed Dodge, Maggie Edmundson, Elaine
Katz

Others Attending: Holly Rahmlow, Neighbors Driving Neighbors Co-Directors Misty Beck and Joe Austin,
Treasurer Bill Rosenberg, Town Manager Eric Dyer

Romaine called the meeting to arder at 9:03 a.m. at the Town Office.

She began the meeting by introducing new member Elaine Katz, and Holly Rahmlow, who will be helping
the committee coordinate volunteers and other tasks. Everyone introduced themselves, and Romaine
noted that she has moved out of Readfield and will be ending her participation after the June meeting.

Neighhors Driving Neighbors

At 9:30 three members of Neighbors Driving Neighbars joined the committee and made a presentation
about the program. Currently serving residents in Belgrade, Fayette, Mount Vernon, Rome and Vienna,
NDN is considering expanding and Readfield has been interested in joining for some time.

The committee learned how NDN works, how volunteers are scheduled and about changes that have
been made due to Covid, such as limiting the number of riders and having them sit in the back seat.
Finding people who needs rides can be challenging as many people dan’t want to ask for help. We
brainstormed ways to reach them,

We also discussed coordinating our efforts with the Comprehensive Planning Committee, which is
surveying residents for what they’d like to see happen in town, including housing needs and services for
seniors.

Before NDN can consider adding Readfield to its roster, the committee needs to ascertain how many
volunteer drivers we might have available and begin to look for potential users of the service. Holly will
be calling a list of pecple who volunteered to help when the pandemic struck to see if they are still
available and willing. She said she will pull together a script and a database this week for the committee
10 review.

The committee and NDN agreed to meet again. The NDN members will be discussing Readfield’s
potentizl addition with the NDN board.

Meeting adjourned at 11:10 a.m.




